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Gentlemen:

In azcordance with 10CFRS0.71(b) and 10CFR140.15(b)1, enclosed are 20 copies
of the 1989 Annual Financia) Report for Arkansas Power and Light Company.
This report containg certified financia) statements for the fiscal years
1987, 19€8, and 1989, The financial stz.ements incluce balance sheets,
cperating statements, plus supporting schedules which may be needed for
interpretation of the balance sheets and operating statements.
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O cover illustration
wrnbsohizes Innovation «-
wheas that thuminate new
horeons. The symbal also
sgnifies clecmon — a
treakthrough wechnolog
thaat huas miadie prossibile
suach of the progress of te
last contuny

For most of that century
Arkansas Power & Light
Caompany has supplied
electricity 1o the pooaple and
businesses of Ackansas and
souttheastern Missourt. A
suhsidiary of Entergn
Corporation, AP&L forms
part of the fourstate Middie
Son  Elecwic Svstem

For a description of the
Company's business and

a map of the System's
service area, see the mside
bhack cover
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o 1 TUREG, following two vears
of pubilic controversy with regulaton

- and cusiomers- s peniod of high

- media profile- anhy 56 percent of o
customers had a high positive atotude
ahaint v, Today, 62 pereent do, 22
percent ave neatral and 10 percent sn
we neod 1o doa better joh In 1989,
APRL was awarded Boergy Corpota
aon's Charmman's Awad for exced
lence tn customer service. Sahd i
provemnent, ves, but we will continue 1o
pursie improved costomers relations
through qualin performance.

Our Teamwork Arkunsas
Missonnri program of ecanomic
develapment is maturing into
sigtificant catidyst for economie
growth and was a key plaver i Avkan
sav' record vear i economic develop
ment, Hoaccounted for 4450 new jobs
I our service territony; 227 900 mwh
were added hased on projected sales
from new plant locations and plant
ﬂplulimu

We have aggressively supiported
programs o improve the job skills of
our futire work force, with special
emphasis o math and science. Our
education eflors were selected by he
Edison Flecuic Institue to receive the
prestigions Common Caabs Award in
19RO for “outstanding achievement @
community service " In February,
1990, this program was honored with
the Clusirman s Awaed for communiny
service fram Entergy Corparation.
These are great siredes. But
ensuring a profivdde futre will
FEGUITE EVETANCHCUsINE INOVATONs o
the part of iy ‘s electne companm
Project Olive Branch s the best
example of whist we ve daing Tt isan
effort 1o make peace with regulaons
andl customers- candid recognition on
the part of this Company and s

parent, Eergy Corporation. tha if we
are 1o position our Middle Seairh
Flectric System (Svstem) fon tomon-
FOW & COMPETIVE CHVITOnment, we
hisve 10 be willing to seek new salutions
and break with ald wavs. Compaonenis
o Praect Olive Brandh indude the
write-oft of Caand Galf 2 a partiadly
completed mackear wnit in Mississipp,
by Systen Energy Resowrces, Ine
anuther Eaergy Conporation subsidic
anv a proposal thist weuld remove
approximately $F6X milhon from o
Biooks and rare hase by the sale of an
shire Of 1w generating wis 1o orm
i andependent power sapply conmy
pany: o proposed consalidation of
muanagement aperations for the
System's four nuclear unis and a
pledge not o seek o gencral rae
increase antil at boast 1992 i the
Arkansas Pubilic Service Cammision
CAPSC) penmis the proposed sile and
the consolidation. The APSC held
heanngs in Janvary and Februany, A
ruking is pending

« Fthe 1980« proved any
thing, it s that our employees have the
ability 1o meet and congl e tough
abstacles. Onevery rung of the AP&
ladder, o emplovees take pride in
helping carry forward the Company's
vision for the future. But in place of
thevoric about dedication and produc-
tvity, the Company and the Sysem
have initinted for 1990 an incentive
program. Called Teamshuring, it ties
pay and performance 1o meeting Cone
pany and System goals. Further, it
promises 1o foster greater cohesiveness

within the operating companies and
throughout the Svstem, creating a
snoothavorking twam capable of
mecting the consderable chadlenges
ahead,

€ huve our wark
cut ont for us. While our finiancoial
position is nproved, the futare is ad-
mittedhy somewhat more uncertain, t
I e important than ever o
HIPIOVE O competitive position
relutive to surrounding wilines. Tha
presents great challenges, but i we can
continue to market our product and
hold down costs, we can, over time,
hecame more competiive.

O job s clear: balance the desire
1o cut costs aned avoid rate Increases
with the need 1o maintain gqualit
SCIVICE 1o o customers, market our
product and our service area, generate
atir retarn o our ivestors and
become s more praductive and highly
maotivated work force,

Following the successes of 1989,
AP&L embarks on a new decade with a
renewed sense of vigor, innovation
and i hievement,

We're accomplishing what we set
out to dao,

Our team s winning.

7P el

Jermy L. Mailden
Chairman of the Board
and Chiet Executve Offices

R Drake Reith
Presicdent and Chiel Operating Officer



Avkavsas Power & Laght Comprany

" o e are canous things
N 8O EXCHES CONroVersy, stirs
CINODONS OF Catalvzes action as a
powerful wdea History s the record of
whes plaving themselves out in the
fabirse of haman evenis

In TORG, the saume powertul forces
dhrove APKL . Jdeas and innovation are
redorming owr Company, bringiog s
present actons and future directions
into sharp focus

Fedews awre in and of themselves of
litte consequence. o only when they
we exchanged, grasped haold of and
thrust into acuon that thay acquire
meaning

T'o bring our ideas 1o fraiton, we
have developed a fivesvear business
plan which sew forth the Eotergy
vision: “During the next decade, the
Company will become and be widely
FecOognize d as a customer-onentedd
socilly responsible, financially strong
successtul competiton in the evolving
clectnic energy business.”

I'he plan is a living, changing
document, revised annually for the
next fivevear horizon. I states not
onhy SWeeping asj nrations, but measuns
able goals which mark owr prograoss
We are well on the wav 1o achiieving
our vision, In 1989 we aperated for the
dest full vear under the plan, and met
or exceeded 29 out of 38 mumor goals

“I thivk the maost emprortant thing i
execution. It doesn 't make any diffesence
what you run, as long as you execute, and a
wedl execrited play lakes practiee, timing and
confidence. ™ Nolan Richavdson, head
coarch of 10 Avkansas Razorlacks baskethall
team, i a message to AP L employees

AP&L is feeling the competitive
forces that are reshaping the electric
industry, and in 1989 continued

posttoning iself more favorabhy

An example s owr Precision
Pracing program for indusery, in which
we can offer market rates when energn
prces are a determuning factorn in a
dhecision 1o locate o ¢ Ofenerate
Precision Pricing was instramental in
atracung the TrefARBED company
to Pine Bludl i TORO, with 400 johs and
6.5 mw of load. 1n Malvern, o allowed
us 1o reach an agreement with Willam-
ctie Industries and retamn 1 mw of
foadd

“We @re seving evdution, naol mvlu
tiem [em the dlectnee andustny ], A lenel of
eveluateom os that ombly those who can wu/-ltu‘
o changr wnll suvvive. " Mavtha O, Hesse

havrman of the Fedeval Enegy Regulaton

Caormemmassic™y

ldeas are tn and of themsebes of little conse
uenie o only r:'hru they avwe exch e
grasped hold of and thrust into ach ha!

they acquire meaning

A maore sweeping example of owm
ARETessive new positioning is embaod
ied in Project Olive Branch, perhaps
one of the most daring initiatives ever
advanced by a utiliny

\ joint proposal by AP&L, Entergy
Corporaton, System aperating
companies and Svstem Energy, Project
Olive Branch is an attempt 1o move
beyvond the more serious regulaton

conflict and public controversy that

has dogged us for the past two dev ades
s eflecs promise 10 be farreaching

In exchange for the write«<off of
Caand Cull 2, we will see an end 1o
most of the hugation mvolving ow
attempl to recover the costs of Grand
Cull 1. The proposed formation of
Ertergy Power as an independemt
power producer would remove
approximately $ 16X million from ow
rate hase with its purchase of ow
Interest in two generating units and is @
key 1o avoiding a general rate increase
But just as importanthy, it would
positon our Company and the System
dt the forefront of the new competitive
crvirantment

Project Olive Branch s an un
precedented move for any electri
system, but itis alveady paving off in an
improved operating, political, regula:
tory and financial environment, It
should set the stage for us to move cons
fiddenthy into the 1990

I foel bike the comprany and the state of
Arkansas as a whole well gt soome benefut
from stopung the kitigation and having a
pemiand of peace wheve maybe APE L could
omicentvale on some of the ecomomi tll’ul'/lﬁ/b
mend issues o s been dorng some fine work
" "Man \Im’/:u‘Ir Arkansas (l'jl*uf\
attarnes genieval, quoted in the Arkansas
Democrat, Now, 12, 1989

A‘t» o

20

ritical to AP&L's
CAIVING a more competitive market
position is avoiding a general rate
mcrease= which i turn rests on its
sSUCCess in containing costs, We are
building a value<conscious corporate
culture, which recognizes the impor-
tance of saving money in evesy tacet of
our apereton= from plant construee

non to paper chips
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Avkansas Power & Laght Comprany

bbrevigtions and terms used in this

report include the following

}3”[?55 55 3

Power

!

Allowance for Funds Used During
Construc tion

Assoctated Natural Gas Company

APKL s Arkansas Nuclear One Generat
g Stanon

Linun No. | of ANO

Lnit No. 2 of ANO

Arkansas Power & Light Compan
Arkars Public Service Commission
Department of Energy

Entergy Operations, Inc, a proposed
subsichiary of Entergy Corporation that
will assume aperating responsibility for
Corand Gulf 1, Waterford 8 and
ANO

Entergy Power, Inc, a praposed subsidi-
ary of Eotergy Corporaton that will
market capacity and energy from
certain generating facilities to other
parties, principally non-affliates, for
resale

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Federal Energy Regulutory Commission

FERC Settlement Sciticoment ofler Bled with the FERC on

June 9, 1989 bn APKL, LP&L, MPKL,
NOPSI and Svstem Energy and ap-
proved by FERC on July 21, Y989 10
settle, among other things, cevtai
then pending Grand Gulf Station
related issues, lingaton and other rate
masters

(2.1 First Morigage Bonds
Grond Golt
Station Grand Gulf Steam Flectne Genersting

Station (nuclearn)
Grend Gult | Unit No. 1 of the Grand Gull Station
Grond Gull 2 Uit Nov. 2 of the Grand Galf Station

(1Y) Independence Steam Electric Generat
ing Station (coal)
1565 2 Unit No. 2 of ISES

June 13 Dodisbon | e FERC « June 101985 decision
allocating Grand Gulf 1 costs among
the System operating companics

(121} Louisiana Power & Laght Company

Middie Sovth

Electric Systom
or System Entergy Corporation and its various
direct and indirect subsichiaries

Money Pool Middle South Elvaric System Noney

Pool which allows certain Svstem com-
panies to borrow from, o lend 1o,
certain other System companies

Mississippi Power & Light Company

New Orleans Public Service T

Nudlear Regulatory Commission

Public Service Commission of Missour)

AP&L's September TO85 Settlement
Agreement, as modified by the APSC
order issued October 6, 1988, 1o bring
the Grand Gult Taelated phase<an plan
into compliance with the requireiasents
of SFAS No. 92

Ritchieo 2 Unt No. 2 of APKL s RE. Ritchie Steam

Electrnic Generating Station (natural
gas ‘oil)

$5C Securities and Exchange Commission

Settiement
Agreement Agreement effective Seprember 9, 1985,
adopted by the APSC, settling AP&L s
Grand Gl Tarelated and other rate
issues for the state of Arkansas

SFAS Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards
$H Svstemn Fuels, In

System Emorgy  Svstom Foergy Resomrces Tne

wompanies APKL, LP&L, MP&L and NOPSI,

collectively
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 REPORT OF MANAGEMENT
 Arkanses Pawer & Lt Comprary

Tmmqnm‘m of Arkansas Power &

Laght Company has prepared and is responsibile for the
financial ststements and related financial information

Based an generally accepred accour e principles,
consistently applicd. Financal wdorc o mincluded
elsewhere i this report is consistent with the financial
Statements,

To meet i responsibilitios with respect o financial in:

tnternal accounting controls, which provides reasonable
wstrance on a cost effective basis, as 1o the integriny,
obgectivity and reliabiling of the financial records and as 1o
the protection of assets. This ssstem includes communica
tion through written policies and procedures, an onganiza
tional stracture that provides for an appropriate division of
responsibility, the selection and traiming of quaiified
personnel, a performance accountability program and a
comprehensive mternal audic program. To further en-
hance the internad acccamting control environment, the
Compam has o Code of Conduct that addiesses ou
commitment o the highest stndards of integrin and
fairness.

prorted financial information through s audit committee,
composed entirely of ouside directon. The auditcommin-
tee mects periodically with managoment, the imernal
auditars and the independent certified public accountants
(Deloitte & Touche) o disouss anditing, internal control
and finan  d reporting matters and reports thereon 1o the
Board of Directors. The imdependent certified public
accountants have full and free access to meet with the audit
committee at any time without memberns of Compan
management being present.

included in this annual report. The financial statements are

formation. management marntains and eaforces u system ol

The Board of Directors pursies its responsibiliny for re

The independent corvfied pubsic »  antants provide
an abyective assessiment of the degree to which manage-
ment meets s responsibilin for fairness of financial
repartng. They reguliorh evaluate the system of internal
accounting control and perform such tests and other
procedures as they doem necessary 10 each and express an
aptmon on the furness of the financial sustements,

We bielieve that these policies and procedures provide
reasanable assurance it our operagom are carvied out
with a high standard of business conduct,

Jerey L. Maulden
Chwrman of the Board & Chuel Executive Officet

X . nndi M

L e W, Randall
Semion Vice President & Choef Financ i Officer



Avkarnses Powwer & Lagrht Comprany

he Arkansas Power & Light Company Auda

Commuttee of the Board of Directors is comprised of seven
Direcions who are not officers of the Company. D Ray-
mond P Miller, S Chaieman, Tomey B Hillnvn; Hal B
Humter, Jr Johin | Flake: Robert D, Puagh: Waoaodson D,
Walker: and Michael . Wilson, The committee held fow
meetings during 1989

The Audit Committee oversees the Company s finan:
clal veporting process on behalt of the Board of Directons
and provides reasonable assurance to the Board tha
sufficient operating, accounting, and financial controls are
inexistence and are adeguately reviewed by programs of
internad and external audin

The Audit Commuttee discussed with the Company
tternal auditors and the independent cortified public

accountants (Deloitte & Touche) the overall scape and
specitic plans for their respective sudin. The commitiee
alvo cisormsed the Company s financia! stastements and the
adeguacy of the Company s internal controls. The commir
tee met together and separately, with the Company s
iternal auditors und independent cortified public account
ants, without management present, 10 disouss the resulis of
then andits, then evaluation of the Compan s internal
contrals, and the overall quatity of the Company s financial
reportng. The mecungs also were designed - facilitate and
COCOWAe prvae cammunication between the commitioe
and the internal auditors and - o independent certified
public accountants

fW/ e, 5

e Ravimond P Miller, St
Chiarman, Audit Commines



FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Avkannes Powwer & Laght Compuzmy

Changes hetween TO%0 and TOSK and hetween 988
and 1987 i sedecred factons aflecting results of aperations
are detatled in Tuble | Mowever, reference s made 1o both
Table | and the Sttements of Income for purposes of the
following discuassion

Wet Income

The Company's TORS resuits were basically unchanged
franm TORK s evidenced by an increase in netimcome of les
than | percent, while TORK net income reflected a redu
uon of 7.1 percent brom TORT netimcome. Facton wnpact
ing results ad aperanons are discuassed in more detal
helow

The expivaton on July 1, 1988 of the Compaiy's an
thorization by the APSC o record aretarn on tvestment in
alleged excess capacity o he subsequently recovered
reduced cach of the TO89 and TO8R yesuls when compared
1o the prioy yom by approximatel 7.9 million. 1989 resulis
wore feduced as compared o TOSK due to the $5 4 million
ahteraas gain in FOSK from the sale of ANGL T shoudd be

noted that financil stements for 1957 have e been
restated for the disposiion of ANG since the eflect of
comsahidation w immaenial. (See Note 1o the Financ al
Statements - “Sunomary of Significant Accounting Palicies )
TN resulis were fvarabily wflecied $2.2 million due to &
oneaime credit received from Ssstem Energy pursuant 1o
the VERC Settlement. (See Nate 2 1o the Financial State-
ments - “Rate and Regulatory Matiers - FERC Settlement ™)
In adeiition, 198K resulis were reduced apgroximateh $14.8
milhion, as comipared 10 V987, due to increases in reserves
for nuclear maintenance expense, injunes and damages.
hospitaization and environmental contingenties

Revenves und Enorgy Seles

Revenue from retl castormers increased $45. 5 million
or 4.7 percent in 1989 as connpared 1o TO8K due in part 1o in-
creased energy sales and o moreased current secovery of
Coand Gt Taelated costs, Reductions in sales for resale of
$20.2 milhion o 5 5 percent in 1989 us compared 1o 1988
partindly offsetincreased retal revenues resulting in an in-
crease i TORO aperating revenue, Sades for resale decreased
primartly due 1o decrcased system sides of $8.2 million and
1o decreased sales 1o the City of Narth Litthe Rock of $9.5
milhon due 1o the installation by that city of new hyvdroelec
U GENerating capacity.

The decrease in 1988 aperating revenues compated 1o
TORT resubied primarily from the loss of gas revenue of $59.8
milhion due to the sale of ANGL Electric revenues decreased
SX S milhon on 0.6 percent in FO8K as compared 1o 1987

TABLE §
JORG 10 198K 198X 1o JUX7
Increase . Percem Increase  Percent
Twelve Manths Ended® 1984 1URX 10K7 (Decrease )y Change (Decrease  Change
8 In Midlions
Net income ... i $152.0 $141.1 $i412 S04 07 s (7hH
Operating revenue $1.3KB19 SIANGK S1a040 $25.) | X $45 1y (A
Fuel and fuel reluted
expense - electric . $2U78 SN2 8800 $InT 56 $68.0) (194)
Purchised power expense : §79.1 485 8 %17 (56.7) (1840 il 0.9
Deterred purchased power V ek (81.1) (1284 (1680 478 %71 491 248
Net cost of energy - clectric $HO5.% S8R0 0 SGIAN $OHN 1.2 S48 (40
Onher operations & muintenance $800.5  SHOL G S8AN ) $004) (0 L LU B L
Total energy sales
selectric (MKWHD f 26,708 27,480 20,401 (7RG (2.4 (1.912) (6.5)

* The financial statements Jor T98T have not been sestated for the disposition of ANCG sonee the effect of consolidation s ommatenal. See Note 1 1o the
Finanoval Statemends - “Summeary of Syraaficant Accovnting Poliows *

1




MAANAGEMENT'S FINAWCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Avkansas Power & Light Company

Revernues from reta) castomers increased $85. 1 million o
41 percentin TOSS compared to 1957 due primarily 1o
ncreased sales 1o industrial customens. The Compan s
sides for resade dechined in 1988 pramanly due 1o a $28 8
milbion decrease in sales 1o the Middle South Ssstem Power
Paol as o result of the seheduled nuclear refueling outages
for both ANO 1 and ANO 2 during 1985 and decreased
total svstem sides 1o Tennessee Vadley Authority of $16.0
milhon.

Fuel and Purchosed Power
Netcost of energy in TORY as campared o 198K

increased primanidy due 1w a $17.0 nalhion increase in the
fuel related nuclear reserve which was impacted by the
scheduled refueling outage of ANO 20 T8 and at both
ANO units in 1988 Accruals o the nuclear reserve increase
fuel expense when the units are in opecation and are used
to aftset otk er fuel costs during refueing maintenance
outages. (See Nate 1o the Firancial Sutements - “Sum-
wary of Significant Accounting Policies. ™) A reduction in
MEWH purchases of 7.5 percentin 198 as compared 1o
TORK contributed 10 decrcased purchased power expense,
However, significanthy contributing 1o the reduction in
purchased power expense was the $18 million credit
received from System Energy pursuant 1o the FERC
Settlement and the reduction in System Energy's return on
i investment in Grand Gulf 1 $14.5 milhon of the $18
million credit was refunded w customers. (See Note 20
the Financial Statements - “Rate and Regulatory Matters -
FERC Settlement.”)

The reducton in fucl expense in 1988 as compared o
TORT was primarily due to reduced nuclear and gas genera-
ton of 218 percent and 341 percent, respectively, resulting
from scheduled refucling outages at both ANO units in
TO8K and to an outage at the Company’s Ritchie Steam
Fle e Genersting Station. In 1988 as compared 1o 1987,
the amount of purc hased power (MKWH ) increased 229
percent while purchased power cost increased less than one
percent. These proportionately lower purchased power
costs on a MKWH hasis ocourred because of lower capacity
costs for Grand Gulf 1 and an increase in the amount of
purchised power provided by Grand Galf 1

Reductions in purc hised power defervals in 1989

compared 1o 198K as well as 1988 compared 1o 19587 were
due primandy o increased current callection of purchased
power costs associnted with the Compam's allocated share
of Caand Gulf 1 costs pursuant to the Revised Settlemen

Agreement

Othe! Opereting Expenses

Oiher operation and mantenance expenses remained
stabile i TONG s compared 1o 1988 Other aperation
expenses inereased $5.7 million in 1989 as compared 1o

TONN due v ereases in the reserve for hospitadization of
$4.9 milhon, increased amortization of previoush deferrved
return on excess capacity of $5.9 mithon, a reduction of
$16.2 milhon due 1o variance in the scheduled recovery of
Corand Gulf Lrelated costs compared 1o actual collecuons, a
TONK reduction of $6.9 millicn in reserves for contingencies
recorded pursuant 1o applicable accounting standards and
arveduction i 198K of $7.5 iiion due 1o the disposition of
ANG The decrease relating 1o collection variances for
Corandl Gulf Taelated costs and the increase related 1o the
amaortizaton of the previoushy deferred returm on excess
capacity are the result of accounting entries 1o offset like
amounts of revenue included in operating revenues,

The 8K increase in other operation expenses of $H%.8
million as compared 1o TOX7 wan due 10 an increase of $22.9
million due o varance in the scheduled recovery of Grand
Gl Taresiod coss compared 1o actuil collections, in
creased reserves tor injuries and damages, envitonmental
contingencies and hospitalization of $6.2 milhon, increased
building rent expense of $5.2 milhon, a reduction of
approximiately $5.9 million i 1987 relating 1o a credit for
dues 1o Elecwic Power Research Institute and increased
matenials and supplies relating o nuckear operations of
$2.0 million. 1 hese increases were offset in part due to the
disposition of ANG which decreased other operation
expenses $7.5 milhon,

Maintenance expense decreased $4.1 million in 1989
as compared 1o 1988 and increased $7.0 million in 1988 as
compared to 1987 due to comresponding changes in
reserves for nuciear refueling maintenance expense.

Other income

As compared to 198K, ather income and deductions
decreased $14.9 million in 1999 due in part 1o a $5.6
milhion reduction in AFDC , esulting from nuclear fuel
being leased in 1989 rather than financed by the Company,
reduction of 5.4 million associated primarily with the dis
continuance in July 1988 of deferving a return on invest:
mentin alleged excess capacity and the $5.4 million net
abterax gain associted with the disposition of ANG e June
1488
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Interest Charges

Interest charges decreased $2.9 million in 1989 as
compared 10 198K duc in part 10 decreased interest
acorved on potential income ax labuling of $3 0 million and
dooreased interest on bank loans of $1 % million offset by a
decrease i AV of $2.5 milhon and increased interest av
socited with the Department of Energy Spent Nuclear Fuel
Disposal contract of $2.0 million. Interest chiges de-
creased $12.8 million in V98K s compared 1o 1987 primare
Ay due 10 8 faverabile federal income ta settdement with the
Internal Revenue Service in 1988 which allowed the reversal
of $8.5 million of acoraed interest for the vears 1977. 1982

Cash and cash equivalents decreased $25 1 million o
95,9 percent in 1989 as compared 1o 1985 and $57.1 matlion
or 6.1 percent in 1988 @ compared o 1987, Reference is
made 1o the Statements of Cash Flows for purposes of the
following discussion.

Netcash fram operating activities was $185.6 million in
1989, $75.7 million in 1988 and $29%.6 million in 1987
Reductions in deferred purchased power excess capactty
associated with increased recoveny of Caand Gulf Lrelated
costs under the Revised Setdement Agreement increased
net cash from operating activities $64.6 million in 1989 and
$H7.5 million in 1988, Reduced deferrals and increased
current recoveries have a positive impact on net cash from
aperating activities. However, such deferrals continue to
reduce net cash from operating activities since actual
callection of revenues o recover these costs will not oceur
until the future. Even though defervd of Grand Gult )
purchased power costs (which are not carrenthy recovered
through rates to the extent of the deferrads) increase cash
requirements, such deferral of Grand Gulf Taelated cost
removes the impact of the phase-n plan from the Income
Sutement, excluding the partion retained by the Company
(Retained Share) . (See Notes | and 2 10 the Financial
Statements - “Summany of Significant Accounting Policies”
and “Rate and Regulston Maners,” respectively ) Prior o

reduction for deferred purchased COMSENCOM
capactry of 8785 milhon, $155 1 million and $195 6 mithion
i TUNO. TORK and 1987, respectively, Get cash from aperat:
ing acuvities was $2%9 2 milhon. $211 % milhion and $434 2
milhion for those respective periods. Other working capitat
accounts increased $28 4 milhion in 1980 as compared 10
TORN after decreasing $59 2 nuillion in 1988 as compared 10
TOKT pramarily due 1o variances in the nuclem mamtenance
reserves associined with maintenance during refueling
outages. Reduced contributions to nuclear decammission:
g trust funds in 1989 of $15.5 milhon were related o the
establishment of external decommissioning trasts in 198K,
and paviment i 1985 10 such rust of all collections priorn 1o
and including TO88 of $25.4 nalhion. Also contributing 10
the decrease in netcash irom operating activives in 1988
wies i decrease in taxes accrued of $44.8 million as come
pared 1o 1987 primarily due 1o the receipt in 1987 of an
overpavient of TO86 paviments under the System income
s atlocation agreement.

The Company’s mvestment im utility plant of $134 8
million, $105.9 million and $146.5 milhon were 72.6
percent. 1410 percent and 61 4 percent of net cash from
operating activities in 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively,
Nuclear fuct expendinies decreased $26.0 milhon in 1989
as compared to TO8E due 1o financing under a new nuclear
fuel lease of nuclear fuel previoush purchased by the
Company. (See Note 4 1o the Financial Statements -
“‘Commitments and Contingencies - Nuclear Fuel ™)
Proceeds of $27 1 million received from the sale of ANG
and repavment of $27.7 million 1o the Company of notes
receivable from SFLincreased 1T988's netcash from invest
ing actvities as compared 1o 1989 and 1987,

Net cash flow used by financing activities was $80.8
million, $88.4 million and $142.5 million in 1989, 1988 and
TOKT respectively, decreasing $3. 1 muillion between 1988
and 1986 and $59. 1 million between 1987 and 1988, These
variances were primarily due 1o 198 and 1987 cash require-
ments of $55.7 million and $85.0 ' llion, respectively, 1o
retive FMB in those respective vears and by the increase in
pavment of common stock dividends of $49.5 million in
1989 as compared 1o 1988 and $25.6 million in 1958 as
compared 1o 1987 Net proceeds of $75.8 million from the
1989 sade of FMB and $27.0 million in shortterm barrow
ings provided 1249 percent of net cash from financing
activities in 1989,




MAANAGEMENT'S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Arkinsess Power & Laght Comprony

The Company and MPEL were parties o a Uit Pover
Puorchuse Agrecment. which terminated on Diecember 6,
PN, fon thie side 1o MPEL oof the Comprnn s 315 percent
share of cupaciny and energy from ISES 2 Revenue from the
sathe of such capacity to MPRL was approsimunely $27
mailhion in TORE The Company s 1990 net income will be
adversely impacted unless the Cotapany is able 1o sell this
CMPAciy 1o other parthes on So it it impact by othes
means. Regulatory approvals for the sale of the Company '
mterest in ISES 2 and Ricchie 2 10 a new subsidian of
Eaergy Corporation, named Eatergy Powed Inc e
pending, but subyect 1o contest. There i no assurance thit
such approvals will be obtained. (See Nate 2 10 the Funan
ol Stements < “Rate and Regulatory Matterns - Entergy
Power " for information on the Compan s proposal to
mitigate the impact of the wermination of the Uni Power
Puarchase Agrecment.)

Cupitel ond Refinancing Requirements

The Comparn s constraction program contemplates
expenditures (ncluding AFDC and excluding nuclear fuel)
af approximutely $1A8 4 million i 1990, $ 145 8 milhon in
PO, and $150.7 wilhion in 1992 Tn addition 1o constrae
tion expendinires, the Company will have capital reqguire-
ments in 1990 of wpproximately $45.4 million in connec
tion with the phasesin of a portion of Geand Guif Lrelared
costs into retad] rates, In 19911992 the Company will be cal-
lecting Grand Gadt | costs incurred but not collected in
previous years pursuant to the phase-in plan. During
periods whe  Ceferved costs are recovered, revenue
collections will exceed, 1o the extent of such current
recovery, current cash requirements for these costs,

In addition 1o the above capital requirements, $45.4
milhion will be required during the peniad 1990-1992 1«
meet long-erm debt maturities and 1o satsty sinking fund
reguirements. The Company anticipates that a signiticant
portion of its capital and refinancing requirements will be
met fram internadly generated funds for the vears 196940
1992 The Companny will reguire imited amounts of
external financing during the peniod, which itexpects 1o
obtain through sales of PMB and - or preferred siock and
ot such other financing arrangements as may be apptopri

e,

Copitel Resovrcos

The Compan his eceved regulaton authonzation o
sell w10 $270 milhion of FMB through February 25, 1991
Pursuant tesuch authorzation, the Company msued $75
silhion PMB in Jude TO89 and $150 milhon PMB 0 Febr aary
10, Proceeds from the July 1980 sade were used in part for
the carly redemption of $50 milhion ousstanding highe
cost EMB and proceeds from the Februany 1990 sile were
used in part for the repavment of shoreterm debt iowred
i conmection with, among other things, the repu - Chase of
$ 100 mithon of the Company s commaon stock i January
1990 A reduction i the Company's level of common
eqpuity shovud have the effect of lowering the Company s
costof capital. (See Notes 9 and 10 10 the Financial State-
menis - “Preferred and Common Stack” and “Long Term
Debn ™ vespectivels ) Proceeds of any additional sales of se-
cunities during, the periad trough Febramy 28, 1991 wre
expecied 1o be apphed 1o construction expencditures, 1o
finance Grand Galf 1 purchased power defersels under the
Revised Sertlement Agrecment, 1o the possible retirement
af high costsecuritios, and for other Corporste purposes,

In addiion, the Company reguested and has received
NECOSSAN regue sy approval o proceed with arrange-
ments for the possible redemption, purchase on other
acquisition of certain of s securities, including all or a
portion of certain outstanding series of the Company's high
interest rate FMB up to an aggregate primcipal amount of
$200 milhion. In addinan, the Company may enter into
artangements for the sale on sile and leaseback of property
in which the praceeds from such transactions could be used
toretire certain debt issues at special redemption prices, at
o near par. (See Note 1010 the Financial Statements -
“Long-Term Debt. ™)

In this connection, the Company has L o b the
APSC and ihe SEC applications requesting —.ong other
things, approval to sell and transfer its interest in ISES 2 and
Ritchie 2 1o Emtergy Power, Other necessany regulatorny
approvals have also been requested. There is no assurance




. w10 when consammation of such wansaction would ocom
© or thin this prooposed transaction will in fact b canumn-
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mated. In addinon, the Conpany his been approached

concerming s possibile sale af its retail aperations m Mis
sourt. Preliminany discussions have heen hield with inter-

“FMMW(WQ haws made no decison with
reggard 1o this mater. 1 either on both of these oansacions
were consummated, the Company could we all o a partion
of the wrredeem all on i portion of certain series

ol hmﬁﬁm FMB at special rodemption prices, at e

e BCAL P s o and in compliance with applicable

of is morggage wnd deed of tust. The seres of
the Campany's FMB boing considered ton redemption
10 these provisions inchade. but may uon be
1o, the halance of the 135 8% series due Decembwr
1, 2012, and the 141 8% series due Decembir 12004
(See Notes £ and 10 10 the Financial Sunements - “Rate and
Regulatony Manens” (Entergy Power and Missoun Opera
thons sections ) and “Long- Term Detn” respecuively )

Based upon the most vestrictive provisions of the
Caonnpiny s mon tgage and charter and assaming an i ser
et/ divadend rate of 10% (and betore giving effect 1o the
insuance of $150 million of FPMB o Febroary T990), a De
cember 81, 1989 the Company would have beea permitied
10 dasue $384 milhion in addition s PMB and $204 million
additonal preferred stock, respectively. (See Notes 10 and
910 the Financial Statements - “Long-Term Debn ™ and
Preferred and Common Stock™, respectively, for informa
on vogarding minimum carnings coverage regquire:
mens. )

Shartaerm horrowings of $125 million have been
autharized by the SEC through 1990, subject 10 the availa
Bty of eredit resources, Shortterm borrowings can he
efiected through the Money Pool subject 1o the availatulin
of funds which atany particular tme may be linned, and
through available orvitorial bank lines of credit. At Deceme
bier 81, 1989, the Company had $27 0 nulhion in shortaerm
barrowings outstanding from the Maney Pool and had
avadlable bank hnes of creditof $62.5 million all of which
were unutilized. (See Nate 710 the Financial Stements -
“Lines of Credit and Short-Term Borrowings ™)

Awcounting lssves

I December 1957 the FASB issued S AS No. 96
“Accountng for Income Tanes”, which was effective for
finc il vears beginning after Decembier 15, 1988 The FASB
subwequenth ssued statements numbers 100 and 108,
which delaved the effective dae of SEAS No. 96 1o fiscal
veurs begimning after December 1, 1991 During this
extension pesod. the FASB will be considening vanous
requests for amendiments 1o SEAS No. 96 Based upon a
predimnan study, the Company expects that the adaption
of SEAS No 96,0 b present form, would resultin a net
mcrease inacoumulated deferred income taves with a
corresponding mcrease inassets. 1w not expected that
results of aperations for the Company would be signifi-
canthy impacted by the adoption of SEAS No. 9600 in
present form. (See Note $ 10 Financial Stements - “In-
come Tuxes. ™)
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BALANCE SHEETS
Arkansas Peaver & Laght Comprs iy

At December 81

Uity Plant Notes | and 43
Electn
Property under capital h-m le- 'n
Constraction work in progress
Nuclear fuel
Nuclear fuel under capital beases (Notes 4 und 'n

Total ot
Less - accumulated dr;m-( intion and amortization
Utility plant - net

................

Other Progerty and lnvestments:
Iovestments in asociated companies, at eguity (Note 4)
Onher, at cost (less accumulated depreciation)

Total

Carrent Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 12)
Cawsh
Temporary investments, at cost which nppmxmmn mar kﬂ:
Associated companies (Note 7)

Other
Tol

.................................

I & S it v e B 8 S A iy R TS R Ak e W g

Accounts receivable:
AOIRod COMPRRIER | . . ..o viiii e
Customer (less allowance for doubtful accounts -
$4.290,000 in 1980 and 1988)
Other

Deferred fucl cost (INOWE 1) .00 vvn e inin it inanss S e a0k i e e ALY

Fuel inventary . at average cost

Materials and supplies, at average cost ... ...

Prepayments and other
Total

Deferred Debits:
Deferred purchased power costs (Notes 2 and 4)
Deferred excess capacity (Note 2)

Total

See Notes to Fenancral Statemen s

6

...........................................

.......

1980

1NN

it Thassande)

$3.900.526
97,578
90,126

168,060
4,265,150
1,218,708
5,046,456

1,219
213
11,452

1,190
K856

25,585

58,707
5918
(6,986)
85,874
58,901
17,426
204,948

666,256
72,250
51,200

m.m

$4.052,607

$5.797.470
a% 08K
7,967

108
162,744
4,188,846
1,115,505
3,018,251

11,508
150
11,458

6,279

20,000
5,000
20,279
2,700

28,108

48087
5100
(9.297)
22,500
40,887
18,461
184,840

h8a.627
80,462
LR
718,548

$3,928,082



A Decembwer B

CAPIVALIZATION AND LIABILITIGS

Caupitalization

Common stock, $O.01 par vialue: suthorized 325000, 000 shires

issued and owstanding - 54,980 19 shures in JY98K and 1989 Noste ) 5 K0

PNaldin copit 695,501
Retamed enrmmgs (Note N $14.602

1,010,458

I ol
Preferred stack net of premium and expense (Note 8
Without sanking huand 1 26,8090 NN
With sinking fund 127,50 3790
Longaernm debt (Note 10 1,264,049 440
I ol 2,528 946 518

Oher Noncurrent Liabilit
Mg ations undler « it
thher (Nowe

ol

192,012
25,0564
220,066

Carrent Liabilities:

Curremb maturing long4erm deln (Note 1) 1.6%0
Naotes pavable (Not .

Associted companies 27,000
(Mhey 667
AC OO ity ke
26,635
105,787
K544
79, 85%
S5,5056
5,584
7,156
27,548
Obhigations under capital leases ( ' 75,421
Othet 11,164
Iotal 408,559

Assoctsted «
Lthet
Coustonner o RONEEN
L axes acoraed
Accumulated deterred income taxes (Naote 8
|r“(’l"‘|“‘.‘n |
Dividends declimed (Note ¥
N e i retuching reserve Noe

( orowner advances (Notwe 1)

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities:

Acoummalnted deferred imcame taxes (Note

604 8584
187,152
102,050
894,056 YO

Accumlated dederred mmvestment tax credits (N ot

(Othes
1 otal

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes

$4,052,607




STATEMENTS OF INCOME " .. |
Avharesas Paaver & Laght Comprany

Fon the Yewrs Ended December 81

mm (Notes 1, 2 and 11 )
Flecuwn I
Navral g

Tonal

Operation (Nowe 11):
Fuel and fuel related
Parchised power ;
G purchased for resule
Other
Maintenance
Depreciation . :
Taxes other than incame taxes ... i
Income taxes (Note ) |
Rate deferral
Deterred purchased power (Notes 2 and 1)
Income taxes (Note §) i
Total
Operating Income
Other Income and Deductions:
Allowance for equity funds used during construction |
Miscellaneous - net (Notes | and 2)
Income taxes (Note )
Towl
Interest Charges:
lnterest on Jongaerm debt § b g :
Other interest - net of detn pummm R P AR

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction

Towl
Net Income (Nowe 15

STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS ¢ |)

For the Years Ended December 31

Retuined Earnings - Janvary )

Add - Netdncome (Note 18) oo i ee it een

Towl
Deduoct - Cash Dividends:

L R R R B R R S AT R

Common stock (Nowe ®) ... ...........
Total
Retwined Earnings - December 81 (Nowe &)

See Notes to Financral Statements

1

1989

$1.581.871

1,581 871

207,795
579,005

500,502
95,002

128,493
S4,858
(1,908)

(81,122)
80,769
1,178,489
208,382

2,657
60,274
(20,884)
42,547

120,164
(3,910)
(2,%04)

118,950

§ 151,979

$ 508,105
181,979
485,084

22,7%0
97,692
120,482

$ 814,602

158K

In Thinsanids)

$1.856. 780

1,856, 780

282,05
455 811
206,845
99,006
120,080
$6,400
(25,.%00)

(12K.807)
4K 8O
1,166,827
189 062

6,508
72,626
(21,514)
7,415

117,878
S114
(4.759)
116,228

$ 181,149

1UKR

(I Thovusands)

$ 244,025
151,149
875,174

28,858
48211
72,069
$ S08.105

1987

$1.505,080

$

$

$

.776
1,404 856

S50,009
451,716
26,000
245,048
92,048
119,104
89,466
(10,684)

(167 .956)
75,170
1195971
208 885

5,605
649,264
(14,062)
60,807

119,287
15,410
(4,165)

128,542

141,160

1087

151,068
141,160
202,228

26,554
22,644
a8, 198
244,025



BTAVAMEKTS OF CA0K PLOWE . .
Avhausas Mo & 1 ath

J oo

Feowr thie Years I naed December 41

Operating Activities
| PR TRp——
SNowncash ttemms i oded 1in net incon
Dt ecintion
Ddederiod tases & investment L
gty Funds used

Fowt estemmmted] Tossos

e hased power cost

the o ANG (Neade

N Cagpnt

Lrust cOomtrabnat

Nt

lovesting Activities:
L ul Pl
L st u!"'\l!l'l'l")‘l !
Nuclem hael expenditures - net
Atlowanoe Heg iy funds used during oo

(i':lp-»iul,:.t

Proceeds recemved trom sale of ANG (Note )

FRCIES 1 assov ialed con ‘. IR

FANCINE ACTIVIAes
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cavh eguivelents at end of yvear (Notes

$181.979

125,498

0811
(2,687
(1.67%)
(78.517)

(15,706
9,480
(15,569,
(2,508
(10,7%%)
12,496
(9887
(4.614)
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Avkarisaes Ponower O 1 aght Comprcrny

Company s monthly abibigation for pavments 1o System
Eneagy for Gorand Gaall | capancity and energy is approx
mateh $22 milthon

Afrer viarious appeads of the June 13 Decision on
resmand fraem the United States Court of Appeads for the
Duseorct o Caldbamnbsia Corount Court (DC Carawnt), om No
veanher 3 T9RT . the FERC issued an arder snaemntairnng the
previows allocation of CGrand Gall | capacity and energy
among the Sysiem aperating companies as mandated by
the June 18 Decision. In ssuing the November %0, 1608,
order, the FERC found that the allocation in the June 13
Decision was not unduly discrmmmatorny. Reguests fon
rehearmg of the FERC s Novernber 50, 1957 arder were
filed by various parties and by order dated January 29, 1988
the FERC demied such requests. Petions fon review of the
Novermber 30, 1987 and Januwary 29, TOSK arders were filed
with the D CCirouit by vanions parties, and certam paries
attempred 1o raise again the issue of FERC jurisdiction 1o
allocme capacity and encrgy and related costs among te
Svstem aperating comparies. bna e cunam decision dated
May 26, 1989, the DO Cireuit summariy rejected the
jurischoional arguaments and denied the pettons fo)
review aof the FERC s Novernber 30, 1987 and the Januan
20, TUSK anders, holding that the FERC s action was both
rational and withun the FERC s range of discreton. In July
TONS, separate motions for reheaning of the DCL Corrowit's
My 26, TONY arder we se filled by the Caty of New Orleans
and by the Mississippi Attorney General and the Mississippi
Public Service Commmussion. Omn August 28, 19849 the DA
Circun demed the Mississippi Public Service Commission s
awnd the Mississippt Attarmey General's peution for rehea
g and rejecied the Ciy of New Orleans” pettion as not
being filed in a tmely manner. On Deceraber 27, 1989, the
Mississipipi Public Service Commission and the Mississippi

Attarney General Bled a petiton for wiit of certiorar 1o the

D C Carownt secking review by the United States Suprenme
Conrt. of the Mav 26, 1989 decmsyon of the D C Carowt The

matier s pending

1 s not possible it this time 1o predict the ultimate
ontzame of this matter including possible reallocation i
any, of the effect thereal upon the Company, the other
Svstem aperating comparnies, or Svstem Energy, including
possible refunds, it any. Any matenal modification of the
allocation established by the June 13 Decision could give
rise 1o additionad haganon, disputes and challenges in the
altected pursdicuons, (See Note 4 1o the Financl St
ments - “Commitnents and Contngencies - Avatlabidin
Agrecement and Reallocation Agreement” with respect 1o
cortiun contractual arrangements among the System ope

ANNE COMPAnies re Inting 1o Caorand Geaull |

branaes « Aatel, bettlament Rgrecment

Omn Seprembier 9 T9O85 the APSC approved the werms
of o Settlement Agreement whinch, smong other things
resolved all ssues (except allocation and rate design, which
were dealt with in s subseguent arder ) relating 1o recoveny
by the Company of the portion, atributabile 1o Arkansas
retiatl costomners, of its costs assocated with its allocaled
share of « apacity and encrgy from Coran ( sull 1 A Kansns
Caoms)

he APSC auder approving the Settlement Agreement
was contested by pleadings filed i separate dockets with
the APSCan November 1985 The Company and the APS(
stafl have answered and moved 1o dismiss these compliaints

hese maners are pending

Arkamoas - Rotall, Revisod Sottlomont Lgroemont

I'he deterval provisions of the ( ompany s Settement
Agreement relating 1o recovery by the Compary of the
Arkansas Costs did not comply with the regquirements of
SEAS No 92, an accounting standard ssued i August 1987
by the FASB relating 1o recording of deferrod amounts as
assets for accounting purposes. Theredore, the parties
pursuant 1o the wrms of the Settdement Agreement
negouated an amendment thereol whach broughit such
PrOVISIONS iIntG comphiance Revised Settlement Agred
ment), which was approved by the APSC an October 6
TO8K, and became ehiective January 1, TORS. The Company
helieves, and has been advised by s inde e ndent andiory
thut the Revised Settlement Agreement satisfies the Fequine
ments ol \' AN NO WY

Lake the Settdement Agreement, the Revised Settle
ment Agreement provides that the Company permanenthy
retain and not recover (except through other sales as
described below) a porton of its Arkansas Costs (Retained
Share ). The Retained Share (stated as a percentage of
Svstem Energy's share of Grand Galf 1) ranges fram 567
percent in LORO 1 702 percent in 1994 and all succeeding
vears ol commercial operation ol the unit

LUnder the terms of the Revised Settlement Agreement
the Company s permated to recover an a ourrent basis a
portion of its Arkansas Costs (Cureent Recovery Share)
See “Arkansas - Rate Riders” discussed below ) The
Settlement Agreement had plmnlu\ that pricy to Januan
L TO89, 4 portion of the Carrent Recovery Share would e
phased in, with the Company deferring for future recovery
cortam costs in the first three vears. Undder the Revised
Settlement Agreement, these previously deferred amounts
are now ncluded in the Deferred Balince desoribed below
and there is no turther deferval of any part of the Cuarrent
Recovery Share. The Carrent Recovery Share (stated as a
percentage ol Svstem Foergy s share of Grand Gaall |
ranges tron 17 ‘sh‘u reent i 198U 1O 28 0N percentin (R R

andd therealter




Under the provisions of the Settement Agreement
throngh Decernber 31, 1988, the Company had deferred
approximately $578 millicn of its Arkanses Costs fou futwe
recovery, through toth the phasing-n of part of th
Carrent Recovery Share (as described above ) and the
inventorving of an additional portion of Arkansas Costs.
The Revised Settement Agreement provides for an
additiona! 12.47 percens and 6.95 percent of such costs
(stated as a percentage of System Energy's share of Grand
Gull 1) 1o be deferred in 1989 and 1990, respectively, for
fature collecuon (Deferral Share). The Deferval Share, plus
the $578 million of pveviousty deferred costs (Collectively,
Deferred Belwnce) will be recovered by the Company in
mcreasing percentages from 1991 through 1998, at which
tme th= Deferved Balunce will have been fully collected.
The Duderred Balance at December 81, 1689 was $662
million. The Company is permitted to recover on a current
basis the incremental cost of financing the unrecovered
portion of the Deferred Balance.

The Company 's agreement 1o defer the recovery of
Arkensas Costs is contingent upon and conditioned by (a)
it ity to finance such deferral on reasonable terms and
by its ability 1o record on its books, on a current basis,
deferral of any Arkansas Costs under applicable accounting
standards. in the event the Company is not able to finance
all or any portion of its deferred Grand Gulf Trelated costs
on reasonable tenns, then, provided the Company gives
proper notice and subject to possible proceedings before
the APSC contevsag the Comp tn's assertion of inability to
s oanee, the Deferral Share will ve reduced duering the
peviod of such inability to finance, and the Carrent Recov-
ery Shave will be increased 1o the extent necessary to
recover, on a current basis, the costs which would otherwise
howe been allocated to the Defer ol Share. In the event the
Company is not able to recard on its hooss, on a curren,
basis, the deferral of any Arkansas Costs, the parties to the
Revised Settlement Agreement have agreed to anempt to
negotinte a muetaally acceptable amendment, failing which
the Revised Settdement Agreement will thereafter be
terminated. The Revised Settlement Agreement also
specifies thatin the event accounting standards are
shanged sach that the Company would be permitted o
defer Grand Guli Terelated cosic v ithout having to satisty
the criteria established in SFAS 0. 92, then any party to the
Revised Settlement Agreement may propose a revision 1o
the Company’s phase4n plan, and all parties agree to
negotiate i good &ith wicto espect 1o such proposal.

The Company has the right under the Revised Settle-
ment Agreer ent 1o sell cagacity and energy available from
its Retained Share to thivd parties, which shall notinclude
the Company’'s wholesale customers. In the event the
Company is not able to sell such capacity and enegy 1o such
third parties, it has the right to sell the energy available

from such capacity 10 i retail customers at a price equal 10
its avoided coergy cost. Proceeds from sales of capaciy
and/or encrgy from the Company's Retained Share shall
accrue 1o the sole benefit of the Corapany's stockholders
and shall not be used to reduce the determination of the
apprapriaie revenues 1o be recovered from the Company's
customers. However, any such sales of capacity and energy
from *he Arkansas Costs to third parties during the period
between January 1, 1989, and December 81, 1995, will be
allocated in the following manner: (1) fifty percent of the
capacity and, or energy sold (not to exceed the amount of
capacity allocated 10 the Retained Share) will be considered
10 be a sale of capacity and/ or energy from the Retained
Share; (2) the remainder of the capacity and /or energy
sold w L unless the APSC determines otherwise, he consid-
ered 10 be asale proportonately from the Deferral Share
and the Current Recovery Share and the proceeds of such
sale shall be avplied to reduce the Deferred Balance.

The R ed Setdement Agreement provides that,
should any otner System operating company enter into an
agreement 1o absorb a greater portion of Grand Gulf 1+
relaved costs than the Company, or should System Ene gy
enter into asettlement agreement (o reduce its charges to
the Company under the June 13 Decision, the Retained
Share will be correspondingly increased or decreased,
respectively. (See “Unit Power Sales Agreement and
Controversies Concerning Grand Gulf 1" above for a
discussion of the June 1% Decision,)

Arkanses - Rate Riders

In conjunction with the Revised Settlement Agree-
ment, the Company was permitted to implement its third
annual update to the Crand Gulf rate rider (Rider M33),
effective January 1, 1989, whereby the Company increased
its Arkansas retail rates by approximately 2.7 percent. The
2.7 percentinercase reflects a 4.1 percent scheduled phase-
in plan increase offset by a 1.4 percent decrease in rates
relating to a prior year overcollection. The APSC approved
on December 28, 1989 the Company's request for the
fourth annual update to the Grand Gulf rate rider undes
terms of the Revi vd Settlement Agreement. Increased rates
under Rider M33 of approximately 4% became effective

January 1, 1990,

Effective in September 1986 the APSC approved a
Company proposed tax adjustment rider (Rider M38),
Rider MK, as modified, was designed to reduce Arkansas
retail rates by approximately $31 million annuaily w reflect
the reduction in the corporate income tax rate included in
the Tax Reform Act of 1986, Rider M3R also included a
corresponding refund over a threeyear period which
concluded in 1989 of approximately $88.6 million to reflect
reductions in certain accumulated deferred income tax
ACCounts,




NOTES TO FINAPCIAL STATEMENTS
Avkansas Power & Laght Comparny

In 1985, the Settdement A geencertdecied the
Company a current return on o' ged excess capacity of 969
megawatts, but allowed the Cor pany to carn a full deferred
return on the e vestment in such capacity through June 50,
TORK, Dederrals ceased June 30, 198K and pursuant 1o Rider
MS9, which was designed o recover sich deferred mnounts
over a 10year recovery peniod, the Campany began recov
ering such deferred amounts July 1, 1988,

On March 9, 1985, the APSC approved a Company-
proposed revision 1o the existing Nuclear Decommission-
ing Cost Rider M26 and a new Depreciaiion Rate Reduction
Rider M1 The riders were simultanecasty smplesented
March 29, 198K, and were designed 1o reduce the
Company’s vates by approximately $1.7 siillion unnually,
composed of 4 $7.6 million increase 'n decommissioning
costand a $9. 3 million decresse in depreciation cosi. This
order also approved the funding of decommissioning costs
with external trusts due 1o tax incentives provided by the
Tax Reform Act of 1984 and provided for an annual update
of the Decommissioning Cost Rider. On December 1, 1989,
the APSC approved the annual adjustment to Rider M26
which resulied in an annual increase 10 Arkansas vetail
ratepayers of approximately 0.4%, effective from Janaaey 1,
1990 through December 81, 1990, (See Note 4 1o the
Financial Stuements - “Commitments and Contingen-
cies.™)

Mizsouri - 1985 Rate Roquest

On June 7, 1985, the Company filed an application
with the PSCM for an annual increase in Missonri retail
rates of approximatedy $5.0 million and an additional rate
rider 1o provide approximately $12.2 million for Grand
Gulf Trelated costs associated with Missouri retail custom-
ers (Missouri Cost), On April 24, 1986, the PSCM enterend
an order allowing the Company to recover the Missonri
Cost of $9.0 million, offset by a reduction of approximately
$5 million in other costs, phased in over five years, On
March 11, 1988, the PSCM issued an order Approving
Stipulation and Agreement and Taritt Shears disposing of
all issues in this rate case,

FERC Settloment

In connection with an effort, referved o by the Svstern
as “Project Olive Branch”, to settic outstanding issues and
litgation surrounding System Energy and the Crand Guit
Station and o stabilize rewiil rates tn the System service
avea, on June 9, 1989, the Company, the otk or System
operaung companies, and System Energy filed with the
FERC an offer of settlersent (FERC Settlemoent) that would
resolve varions FERCarelated issues in a way that would I
beneficial to the Systeny, its investors and s customers. The
offer of settlement was subsequently supported by the

24

FERC staff, stute and local regulators and official, and
other interesied parties and was approved by the FERC on
July 21, 1989,

Implementation of the terms of the FERC Settbeaem
in 1989 resulied in, amang other Langs, the following: (i)
Svstem: Energy canceled and wrote offin Septemher 1489
approximately $900 million ot s $926 tlhon meeestine
in Grand Guli 2 (aonstraction on which bad been sus
pended since Seprember 1985) wathout secking rate
recovery from s oustomers, the System operating comga:
mies, including the Campany; and (2) Systemn Eneigy also
made a onescini oredit o the System operating compariies’
bills iny an aggr egate anount of $50 million whick was
allocated smong the Syilcw operating companies in
accordanc, with their respective percentage aiocations of
Grand Gull | capacity and energy. The Company s share of
this credittotaded $18.0 million of which $14.5 mithon was
refunded 1o custotmers in 984,

While all parties to the FERC Settlement agreod net 1o
pursue any peadence disalowance of Grand Gulf | con-
straction cosss and aperatag ad maintenance expeases
recorded through fave 9 1630, she FERC Settlenrent will
not prejudice uny paety's righit to seek disai owanee afsuch
costs recorded alter San dale or 1o continue to #ppeal the
FERC s ordders wath vespect to the glocation of Grand Gulf
Leapacity and energy and related costs amang the Sysiem
opernting companics or the vightof parties te seex futuee
changes to the Unit Power Sales Ageeoment which are 1ot
incansistent with the FERC Settlement. (See “Unit Power
Sules Agreementand Controversics Concerning Grand
Caualf 1" above. )

Arkansas - Stipuiotion and Settlement Agraement

In addition to settlement of FERUscelated issues
embaodied in the FERC Settement, the Company, the Stdf
of the APSC and the Arkansas Auorney General have
entered into a Stipulation and Setlement Agreement
requasung, among other things, that (1) the APSC permit
the Company to recover in 19O cortain deferrals, amouut-
ing to $4.4 million, previousk acerued by the Compainy in
connection with the APSC's ficdings in (985 vhat ¢ertain of
the Company's generatng capacity was "excess”, (2) in
arder to avoid an immediate apphication by the Company
for increaseed retal rates in Arkansas, the APSC approve the
side and trazssfer of the Company's interestin ISES 2 and
Rirchie 210 Entergy Power (see "Entergy Power” below),
(3) the APSC approve consalidation within the System of
operating responsibility (or the System’s nuclear generatiog
units, including ANO (the Comgpany had previously fi'=d an
apphication with the APSC with respect to this matter) (see
*Nuclear Management Consolidatuon” below), (4) the
APSC permit amortization by the Company of certain
imvestments tax credits, without changing the Company’s



rerta ] vates 1o reflect such amortizanon and (5) the APS
RPEPrave ara change mormorium whereby the Compam
won (el ot seek Ormrgges i retd rates until December 51
PO ek i n der spw ot reutostances, Edectiveness of
this Sh;ml‘m n aad Sevtleseont Agrecment is contingent
Hpon APPSO approval Certnim incusto et customers of
the Company have mtervened in the proceoding. Certin ol
these imtervenors have ind .mvA--,tlmx:h-mh»su (1
.nnxnwmhuflh( Stipulaton and Settlement Agreemaent
and there is no assurance that APSC approval will ultimately
be obtamed. Hearimgs on the Stipulaton and Settlement
Agreement concluded on February 13, 1990, Postshearing

briets hawve been filed. These matters we pending

Hucion: Monzgomen? (onsclidation
In June 19RO, plavs were annoanced whiere by o ruciea

management company 1o be knows: as Entergy Operations
a proposed subsidiany of Entergy Corporation) would
assuine operating responsibility for ANO L] s nuctea
Wiaterford Steam Elecure Generating Staton Unit No, 8
(Waterford %) and “srand Guaf | subject, respeciively 1o the
Cannpany's, LP&L s and System Energy's oversight. (ndet
the praposal, which must he approved by vanious regulaton
bachies, the Company, LP&L Svstem Energy and the other
Carand Gull 1 and Waterford 3 co-owners would retain
ownership of thew respective niug lear generating units
Furthee, the Company 1.P&L., anc! System Energs vould
retain their associated capacity and energy entitlements
wid would pay or reimburse Entergy Operations for the
costs mssociated with operating these units in accordance
w ih applicable rules and tegulations of the SEC which
reguire that such services be rendered at cost. Applications
for wpprovid of, or non-apposition to the proposed ar
rangemensts have been fded with the Lowsiana Public
Sarvice Commuission (LPSC), the APSC, the Council of the
City of New Orleans, Louisiana, the SEC and the NRC. The
Arkunsas Electric Eue ey Consumers peutront ol 1o inter
vene at the SEC and requested a hearigg to considen
among other things, whethier the claimed efhiaenaes and
vost reducaons that weuld resalt from the new subsiclian
may be achieved under Entergy Carporation’s existr
corpurate structure, Others, i luding the City of New
Orleans, have entered appc arances in this matter. Approval
of the NRC was received on December 15, TO89 Lo sucd
approval is not eflective until all other e gula’ ory avprovals
have been received and expires 1RO days adt s

unless extenaed. Approval by the LPSC wis receied in
February, 1990, subject to certain conditicns that haoe bheen

accepted w LP&I

Entorgy Power
'he Company has Hiled with the APSC, the PSCM and

the SEC applcations requesting, amaong other things

approval for the sale and transter of ns nerest in ISES 2
and Ritchie 210 Enmergy Power. A Power Coordination
Interchange and Transmission Service Agreement between
the Company and Eowergy Power has also been filed for
approval with the FERC. There is no assurance as 1o when
consummaton of such transacton would ocour or that this
proposed transaction will in fact be consummated. H
consummated, the Company could use all or a partion of
the proceeds to redeem all or a portion of certain series of
s outstanding FMB at special redemption prices, at or nea
par, pursuant 1o and in compliance with applicable provi
stans Of 1ts noortgage and deed of rust, The sernes of the
Company's FMB being considered for redemption in whole
or i part, sursuant 1o these provisions include, but may not
be fimited o, the balance of the 13 5 8% seres due

December 1, 2012, and the 14 1 /8% series due Decemben
|, 2014

hy connection with its application 1o the APSC for
approval of this transaction, the Company has proposed a
Uhaear "rate cap,” whereby the Company would agree not
(e recover iram Avkansas catepayers costs of new generating
capacity inexcess of the costs the customer would have
horne if the Company kad retained 15ES 2 and Ritchie 2

he Company has entered imo a Memaorandum of
U nderstanding with certain wholesale custorers o
provide, in the eventof approval of formation of Entergy
Power, those customers with transimission access at the
carlier of: (1) the expiraticas of their cur-ent contract, on
(2) thirty months after approval of Entergy rower by the
SEC Phese customers have agreed 1o sapp ort the
Company 's filings befove vas wous regulatorns authorities for

transmission access and upproval of Entergy “ower

Bissouri Opurations

Ihe Company has heen approached concerning a
possible sale of its retait operations in Nissoui, The
Company’s Missourt progorty constitutes less than 2% of
the ( omparny ¢ wotal property. Prefiminary discussions have

breen held with interested paruss, but the Company has

made no decisions with regard 1o this matter. Any plupnw(l

e would be subject to approval by various regulatory
agencies. While there i oo assurance that this transaction
will in fac e conswoumated, o consummated the Company
Comaldd use gl on a poraen ol Lt [rron eeds 1o reded 1“.\“”! da
POrHon of certat seres (i miding Bt noi himued to the
senes referenced in the preceding aragraph ! ofdts out
standing FMB at shecial rellemption prices. at o near pa

on L"H.”I ¢ wit) .|‘>ir]|‘.:)tl( rovisions ol

(1 Of trast




S 7O FINANCICA STATEMENTS
Arkansas Power & Laght Company

The components of income tax expense (credit) are shown in Table 3A.

Tuble 3-A
For the Years Ended December 81 : : ' L : 1989 1988 1087
’ : (In Thousands) L
Current:
I 4 e L o L L R T s S R R 4 b T e A T $ 9,227 $ 2222 §:%48)
I e e S A YRR P VA RN (788) 4506 167
Total _ 8489 6727 13,498
b T RN e A R A P 28,697 50,960 28,419
T R B e e o L S R e v L R N S AL (16,126) 5,850  (19.704)
SR L RRROIIIIN 5 5 7455 1 o0 A0 Ay 0 0 A RN 0 3 ¥ 18 60 4,987 (6,406) —
e T T T B S T O O A R AR SR 10,025  (81,058) .
DT 7 TR AR R G S S e S e ol R L R L 4,569 3,237 (812)
AMOrtization OF ex0ees QeFOrPOA BB . . & vt v s e o ae e benaesssnesstns s (18,287) (21,885 (16,008)
Nucloar MAIDICNATNCE FRPONBE « o ¢ ¢+« o oo e heans s hamanissosstassesseesesss (1,920) 8450  (10,81%)
Deferred revenue and related interest . ..o e e e e (2,116) (1.817) (8,810)
Nuclear remrve and TEIAIEE INOTEBL . . ¢ v v v v iv i s ervar e s damienessenensesas (1,165) 5,683 (5.980)
L R T A A N S T A AR W e SR e S A 864 h,h42 3,017
b T T e P PR R S N Tt SRR g 32,614 45,492 78,659
e T R R AP TR AL SR S SRR T (3,114) 1,548 11,842
Y ey N R B SR T - AR AT o A A i kR o Sl (9,620) (798) 124
Y B e B S A T A A L RN A ey LRk 3,060  (8,062) (1,074)
Total 87,268 42,260 58,860
Investment tax credit adjustments - net 3,548 (1,972) 4,190
Recorded income tax expense $49.250 $47.015  8$76,548
TP PR AR SR S S s A R e R R coo $28,866  $25.501 862,486
R R L L R S e 20,584 21,6014 14,062
ROCOPAEH INCOME TR CXDOTIIE 4+ . ¢ (o roeerbon s et tnnnnsnninsansnsnsensos 49,250 47015 76,548
Income taxes applied against the debt component of AFDC . | i st 77 72 182

'I'um] income taxes $49,827 $47.087 $76.7%0




Towl income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate o income
befoie tuxes. The reasons for the differences are shown i Table S8,

Table 3-8

For the Years Ended December %1

Computed at statutory rate
Increases (reductions) in tax resulting trom:
Amortization of excess deferred tax ...
State income wues net of federal income
tax effect |
Other - net
Recorded income tax expense

Income taxes applied against debt
componeat of ARINC

Total tncome taxes

Unused investment tax credits at Decembey 31, 1989,
amounted 10 $22.1 million after the 85% reduetion
required by the Tax Reform Act of 1986. These credits may
be applied against federal income tax liabilites in future
years, I notused, they will expire in 1998 through 2004,

The alternative minimum tax (AMT) credit at Becem-
ocr 81, 1989 is $30 million. This AMT credit can be carvied
forward indefinitely and used against regular income tax. A
net operating loss carryforward at December 31, 1989,
amounted o approximately $52.6 mitlion and is available
to offset taxable income in future years, I not used, it will
expire in 2005,

Pursuant o an order of the APSC dated March 1, 1982,
the Company ceased providing deferred taxes on cerain
timing differences which were previously normalized.
However, the order vequires the Company to continue
providing deferred taxes on applicable decommissioning
costs of nuclear plantand provides for coninued normali-
zation of timag differences which are required by the
Internal Revenue Code or state law. In addition, the APSC
approved normalization for deferred purchased power
costs per the Revised Settlement Agreement.

Cumulative income tiax timing differences for which
deferred income tax expense has not been provided are
$279.7 million, $272.2 million anct $251.9 méllion at
December 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively,

1989 IW |98_7 _

% of ool % of
Amount  PreTax Amounst  PreTax Amount  PreTax
(00G) Ine ome (000 Inzome (‘000) 7 }nmmr
$61.618  34.0% $60.576  %4.0% 87,088  40.0%

(18,287) (7.8) (£1,985) (12.0) (16,008)  (7.4)
6,514 36 6881 A8 8201 88
(5,595) (8.1) 93 06 (2821) (1.2)
49,250 27.2 47015 264 76,548 852
" - T 100 -

$49,327  20.2%

$47.087  26.4% $76,7%0  35.9%

In December 1987, the FASB issued SFAS No. 96,
“Accounting for Income Taxes", which was scheduled o be
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1988,
The FASH subsequently issued stalements numbers 100 and
108, which detaved the effective date of SFAS No. 96 10
fiscal vears beginning after December 15, 1991, During this
extension period, the FASB will be considering various
requests for amendments to SFAS No. 96, SFAS No. 96 ex-
pands the requirements to record deferred income taxes
for alltemporary differences that are reported in one year
for financial reporting purposes and a different year for tax
purposes. This will require the recognition of doferred tax
balances for certain items not previously reflected in the
financial statements, such as a deferred tax lability relating
10 AFDC, Under the liability method adopted by SFAS No,
96, deferred tax balances will be based on enacted tax laws
at s rates that are expected to bein effect when the tem-
porary differences reverse. However, based on a prelimi-
nary study, the Company expecis that the adoption of SFAS
No. 96, in its present form, would result in a net increase in
accumulated deferred income taxes with a corresponding
increase in assets. Itis not expected that results of opera-
tions for the Company woula be significantly impacted by
the adoption of SFAS No. 96 in its present form.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Arkansas Power & Light Company

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Construction

The Company's construction program contemplates
expenditures (including AFDC and excluding nuclear fuel)
of approximately $148.4 million in 1990, $143 8 mition in
1991, and $151.7 in 1992,

Availability Agreement and Realloation Agreement

The System operating companies are severally obli-
gated, under the Availability Agreement in accordance with
stated percentages (the Company, 17.1%; LP&L, 26.9%;
MP&L, 81.9%; and NOPSI, 24.7%) 1o make payments o
subordinated advances in amounts that, when added 1o any
amounts received by System Energy under the Unit Power
Sales Agreement or otherwise, are adequate to cover all of
the operating expenses, including depreciation and
interest charges, of System Energy, (See Note 210 the
Financial Statements - “Rate and Regulatory Matters - Unit
Power Sales Agreement and Controversies Concerning
Grand Gulf 1.7) System Energy has, with the consent of the
System operating companies, assigned its rights to pay-
ments and advances from the System operating companies
under the Availability Agreement to certain creditors as
security for certain of its indebtedness for borrowed money.
Paymesits or advances under the Availability Agreement are
only required 1o be made to the extent System Energy's
receipts from all sources, includiog the Unit Power Sales
Agreement approved by the FERC, are less than the
amount required under the Availability Agreement. In June
1989, System Energy and the System operating companies,
with the prior consent of such ereditors, aimended the
Availability Agreement so that the Grand Gulf 2 write-off
(discussed in Note 2 1o the Financial Stnernents, “Rate and

Regulatory Matters - FERC Settlement”) would be amor
tized for Availability Agreement purposes over 27 years
vather than in the month the write-off was recognized on
System Energy’s books. This amendment was mace so that
the write-oft of Grand Gulf 2 in Seprember, 198 would not
cause a payment by the System operating companies to be
required ander the Availability Agreement. Since commer-
cial operaton of Grand Gull 1, pavinents under the Unit
Power Sales Agreement (which include a return on equity)
have exceeded the amounts payable under the Availabiliy
Agreement (which does not cover a returm on equity).
Accordingly, no payments have ever been required under
the Availability Agreement.

In November 1981, the System operating companies
entered into a Reallocation Agreement, which would have
allocated the capacity and energy available to System
Energy from the Grand Gulf Station and the related costs to
LP&L, MP&L, and NOPSL These companies thus agreed 1o
assume all the responsibilities and obligations of the
Company with respect to the Grand Gulf Station under the
Availability Agreement, with the Company relinquishing its
rights to the capacity and energy of the Grand Gulf Station,
Fach of the System operating companies, including the
Company, would have remained primarily liable to System
Energy and its assignees for payments or advances under
the Availability Agreement and assignments thereof, The
Company was obligated 1o make its share of the payments
or advances only if the other System operating companies
were unable to meet their contractual obligations. How-
ever, the FERC's June 18 Decision allocating a portion of
Grand Gulf I capacity and energy to the Company super-
sedes the Reallocation Agreement insofar as it relutes to
Grand Gulf 1.

Responsibility for Grand Galf 2 amortization amounts
described above has been allocated 1o LP&L, MP&L. and
NOPSI under the terms of the Reallocation Agreement
entered into in 1981, The Company is liable for its share of
such amounts only if the other System operating companies
are unable to meet their contractual obligations. No
payments of any amortization amounts will be required as
long as amounts paid to System Energy under the Unit
Power Sales Agreement, together with other funds available
to System Energy, exceed amounts required under the
Availability Agreement, which is expected to be the case for
the foreseeable future.

Unit Power Purchase Agreement
The Company and MP&L were parties to a Unit Power
Purchase Agreement, which terminated in December 1989,



for the sale 10 MPEL of the Company's $1.5 percent share
of capacity and energy from 1SES 2 The Company's
revenue assoctated with the sale of such capacity to MP&L,
was approsimately $27 million in 1989, Future carnings will
be adversely impacted, uniless the Company is able to sell
this capacity 1o other parties or (o mitigate its impact by
othec means. (See Note 210 the Financial Statements -
“Rate and Regulatory Maters - Entergy Power ™ with respect
to the Company's proposal 1o sell its interest in ISES 2 and
Ritchie 2w Entergy Power )

The Company has a 85 percent interest in SF1L a jointly
owned subsidiary of the System operating companies. SFI
aperates an a non-profit basis for the purpose of imple-
menting programs for the procurement, d«livery and
storage of fuel supplies for the System operating compa-
nies. s costs are primarily recovered through charges for
fuel delivered.

As of December 81, 1989 the Company had $11 million
of loans outstanding o SFEwhich mature December 81,
2008,

SEI's parent companies, including the Company, have
sovenanted and agreed, severally in accordance with their
respective shares of swnership of SFT's common stock, that
they will take any and all action necessary to keep SFLin a
sound fnancial condition and o place SFLin a position 1o
discharge, and 1o cause SFI o discharge, its obligations in
conaection with long-term leases of oil storage and han-
dling fucihties and coal cars having, at December 51, 1989,
an aggregate discounted value of approximately $67.0
million.

Fuel exploration and development activities of SFI
have declined over recent years and some fuel programs are
being phased out or transferred 1o other parties. In this
connection, certain charges and credits reiating to SFI's
investinent in the fuel programs may be allocated to the
System aperating companies, including the Company. Any
such charges or credits allocated to the Company are not
expected to significantly affect future results of operations.

On October 8, 1989, SF1 entered into a revolving credit
agreement with banks that provides for up 1o $45 million of
borrowings to finance SFI's nuclear materials and services

inventary, In connection with these arraagements, the
Company, LP&L, and System Energy, as purchasers from
SF of the nucleas materials and services, agreed 1o pur-
chase from SFI the nuclear materials and services financed
under the agreement il SF1should default in its obligations
thereunder. The purchases under these circumstances
would be of percentages agreed upon hetween the parties
but, in the absence of such agreement, the Ca.npany,
LP&L, and Sysrem Energy would each be obligated o
purchase one-third of SFI's nuclear materials and services
inventory,

Conl

SFI contracted with a joint venture for a supply of coa!
from a mine in Wyoming which, based on estimated
reserves, is presently expected 1o provide the projected
requirements of ISES through at least 2014, This contract
was assigned to the Company with SFT having no further
obligations or involvement under the contract effective
December 81, 1987 Under the contract with the joint
venture, investment in the mine for leases, plant and
equipment is the responsibility of the joint venture. In
order 1o limit the joint veniure's investment and, hence, the
amount 1o be paid 11t as a component of the price of coal,
the contract provided that SF1invest all funds for plant and
equipment in excess of a specified amount. The Company,
MP&L, Arkansas Electric Cooperative Corporation (AECC)
and the City of Jonesboro, as co<owners, in part. of ISES
(owning 96.5% collectively), previously agreed to make, or
cause to be macde, the investments rather than SF1and,
accordingly, reimburse SF1 for SFI's previous investiuents,
At Decerber 81, 1989, the Company had a net investment
of $15.6 million in mine facilities and related capitalized
assets. The Company has made the required investments on
behalf of the other co-owners of ISES (owning 3.5%
collectively) and is billing them monthly for the deprecia-
tion and carrying cost of these investmenis.
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The Company has agreed 1o purchase, over an an-
proximate 20ycar period, which began in 1950, 100 million
tons of coul for use at the White Bluf! Steam Electric
Generating Station,

Nudoar Fue’

The Company has agreements with Babeock & Wilcox
Company and the Combustion Engineering Company for
the fabrication of fuel assemblies used at the ANO Station.

On December 22, 1988, the Company entered into a
new nuclear fuel lease which permits the lease of up o $195
million of nuclear fuel. The lessor finances its acquisition
and ownesship of nuclear fuel under a credit agreement
and through the issuance of intermediate term notes, The
credit agreem o has acterm of five years and the intermedi-
Ae term notes bive varving maturities of up to 10 years. It is
contemplated that the credit arrangement will be extended
or alternative inancing will be secured by the lessor upon
the maturity of the current arrangements based on the
Company's nuclear fuel requirements. If the fessor cannot
arrange for alternative financing upon the regularly
scheduled maturity of its borrowings, the Company must
purchase nuclear fuel in an amount equal to the amount
required by the lessor to retive such borrowings. (See Note
5 1o the Financial Statements - “Leases. ™)

Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Cost

Under the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 (Act), the
DOE is required to construct storage facilities for and
dispose of all spent nuclear fuel and other high level
radioactive waste generated by domestic nuclear power
reactors, for a specified fee. The NRC, pursuant to this Act,
also requires operators of nuclear power 1 eactors to enter
into spent fuel disposal contracts with the DOE. Under the
werms of the Company's nuclear fuel lease, the Company is
respansible for the disposal of spent nuclear fuel. The
Company has entered into contracts with the DOE,
whereby the DOE will furnish disposal service for the
Company’s spent nuclear fuel at a cost of one mill per
kilowatt-hour of net generation atver April 7, 1983, plus

0

onedtime fees for generation pnor 1o that date. The Com-
paay has selected an option made available by the DOE 10
pay the onetime fee, plus interest acerued, no earlier than
1998, The fees pavable 1o the DOE may be adjusted in the
future 1o assure full cost recovery. The Company has
recorded a liability of approximately $82.4 million includ-
ing accrued interestat December 81, 1989, for payment to
the DOE for the disposal of all spent nuclear fuel on hand
at April 6, T98S. The Company considers all costs incurred
or 1o be incurred in connection with disposal of nuclear
fuel to be proper components of nuclear fuei expense and
provisions to recover such costs have been or wili be made
in appdications to reg latory authorities.

Under the Act, the DOE was to begin accepting spent
fuelin 1998 and comtinue until the disposal of all fuel from
reactor sites is accomplished. However, the DOE's reposi-
tary program has been delaved. Based on the DOE's
current schedule for acceptance of spent nuclear fuel, the
Company's initial shipment of spent fuel 1o the DOE
storage facilities will occur in 2011, In the meantime, the
Company will be responsible for storage of spent fuel. The
Company estimates that onssite spent fuel storage capacity
at ANO | and ANO 2 will be sufficient 1o store fuel from
normal operation until th vid 1990, Itis expected that
any additonal storage ¢ ity required due 1o, among
other things, delay of . DOE repository program will be
provided by the Company.,

In addition 1o the recovery of costs associated with the
disposal of spent nuclear fuel, the Company is also recover-
ing decommissioning costs for its two nuclear units, These
amounts are deposited in external trast funds that can only
be used for future decommissioning costs. The Company
regularly reviews and updates estimated decommissioning
costs to reflect inflation and changes in regulatory require-
ments and rechnology, Decommissioning costs for ANO are
estimated to be approximately $399.4 million (in 1986
delars). The Company has been authorized 1o recover
through rates, amounts which, when added 10 estimated
trustinvestment income during the collection period, are
expected to be sufficient to meet estimated decommission-
ing costs, These rates are reviewed and adjusied annually
and are subject to regulatory approval. (See Arkansas - Rate
Riders section of Note 2 to the Financial Stateme ats - “Rate
and Regulatory Matters,”)



Hudser Insvrance

The Price-Anderson Act provides for a limit of public
lig* ity for a single nuclear incident. As of December 81,
1989 the Fmit of public liability for such type of incident is
$7.741 billion. The Company is protecied against this
Liability by a combination of private insurance (presently
$200 million) and an industry assessment program. Uneler
the assessment program, the maximum amount the
Company would be required 1o pay, with respeci to each
nuclear incident at a licensed nuclear facility would be
approxunately $66 million per reactor (such amount 1o be
indexed every five vears for inflation and includes a b
percent surcharge in the svent total public liability clairms
and legal costs approach or exceed the it of protection
otherwise established), payable ata rate of $10 million per
lic 1 sdreactor per incident per year. At December 31,
1983, the Company had two licensed reactors,

The Company is a member of certain insurance
programs that provide coverage for property damage,
including decontamination expense, to members' nuclear
generating plants, At December 81, 1989, the Campany was
insured against such losses up 10 $1.675 billion. In addition,
the Company is a member of an insurance program that
provides insuzance coverage for certain costs of replace-
ment power incurred due to certain prolonged outages of
nuclear units. Under the property damage and replace-
ment power insurance progrims, the Company could be
subject 1o assessments if losses exceed the accumulated
funds available to the insurer. At December 81, 1989, the
maximum amount of such assessients for the Company
wis $12.92 million.

The amount of property insurance presently carried by
the Company exceeds the NRC's minimum requirernent
for nuclear power plant licensees of $1.06 billion per site.
The NRC regulations further provide that the proceeds of
this insurance mnst be used, first, 1o place and maintain the
reactor in a safe and stable condition and, g2cond, segre-
gated in a vrust administered by vindependent vustee
and used to complete requured decontamination oper o
tions. Only after proceeds are used or dedicated for such
use and appropriate regulatory approval obtained would
the balance of these proceeds, itany, be available to plant
owners or their creditors. On October 27, 1989, the NRC
proposed an amendment 1o its property insurance regula-
vons to eliminate the independent trustee requirement. It
is anticipated that the proposed rule will be finalized in
early April 1990, The Company is unable to predict what
eflect the NRC's regulations would have at the time when
insurance proceeds would be made available.

NRC Actions

During 1989, several civil penalties were assessed by the
NRC against the Company that resulted in fines paid by the
Company aggregating $200,000, In addition, on April 24,
1989, the NRC stafl proposed 1o fine the Company $75,000
for having madequate documentation in 1986 1o ensure
that certain electical components at ANO would perform
as designed when subjected 10 harsh conditions predicted
o occur during a “worst case " accident. However, the NRC
concluded that the equipment would have performed as
required in suck conditons and at no point was plant safety
compromised. On June 22, 1989, the Company contested
the violation, The matter is pending.

As aresultof incidents such as those that led to the
assessment of these civil penalties by the NRC, the Com-
pany initiated a review of its management controls and
policies at ANO. Thie review resulted in significant organ-
izational, procedurai -.ind management changes at ANO in
1989,

In August and September, 1989, the NRC conducted a
special Diagnostic Evaluation (*DE") of ANO to more fully
evaluate ANO's overall performance and the effects of
corrective actions previously implemented by the Com-
pany. The DE, which is a broad-based evaluation of overall
plant operations designed to be used 1o improve plant
performance and more precisely “cus the NRC inspection
program, reported chat, while recent management changes
and initiatives were having a positive efiect, ANO had
several substantial management, organizational and techni
cal roblems that needed increased management atten-
tion. These problems, the report concluded, were caused
by a number of longstunding deficiencies at ANO.

Also, the NRC, as part of its continuing review and
assessment program, performed a Systematic Assessment of
Licensee Performance ("SALP") evaluation of ANO
covering the period July 1. 1988 through September 30,
1989, In the SALP report, the NRC determined that lower
ratings for the latest SALP performance period relative 1o
the prior period were warranted in four of seven functional
areas. ANO received ratings of “8” in two functional areas,
indhicating performance not significantly exceeding that
needed to meet minimal regulatory requirements. The
findings of the DE reviewers were considered in the SALP
report ratings.

il
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In additon, on Jaouary 22, 1990, the NC notified the
Company of aviolation and a proposed $75.000 fine for
wiring dic repancies at ANO brought to the Company’s
attention by the DE tewm. On Febraary 22, 1990, the
Company responded 10 the violation by paying the $75,000
fine.

On March 15, 1990, the Company submitted to the
NRC a joint response 1o the DE end SALP reports. In the re-
sponse, the Company addressed each of the specific
prob'em areas aised by the NRC and set forth a compre-
hensive action plan that should significantly improve the
operations and safety of ANO over the next feas years. The
Company believes that the management, proce duial ane
organizatonal changes effected in 1989, and further
changes 10 be made in response 1o the NRC reports, should
produce significant improvement in the problem areas
cited by the NRC. However, the Company cannot predict
what additional action, ifany, the NRC nay tike regarding
ANO. The Company is comumod 1o @b ing the actions
necessary o achieve high standards of cpevation and safety
at ANO).

In May 1982, the NRC issued a lice use amendment,
based upon the Company sidentificanon of a previously
unanalyzed small break in the High Pressure Injection
(“HIPI™) System piping, lmiting ANO 1's maximum power
level to 80%. The Company made modifications to the HPI
System to address this problem in December 1989, How-
ever, these madifications introduced unacceptable v.bra-
tons in the HPILSystem and were removed. ANO ! was

wrsen,ee in December TO89 ut a maximum power
A0% 10 which level it is permitted to remain until
ssiem problem is corrected. Thae Company
_ 1o correct this problem during ANO 1's next
refuciing outage, scheduled for late 1990,

Sharehulder Litigation

Energy Corporation and certain other Middle South
Electric System companies and individuals are defendants
in a consolidated purported class action suit, The inital
complaini was filed on Augrust 19, 1985, by an Entergy
Corparation sharcholder (purporing to represent a class
that purchased Entergy Corporation common stock). Foar
simdar complaints were filed on August 20, 1985, August
23, 1985, Seprember 6, 1985 and September 19, 1085,
respectively, by shareholders of Entergy Corporation (pur
porting to represent classes tha, purchased Entergy
Corparation common stock) . The five actions were consolis
dated in the United States District Court for the Eastern
Districtof Louisiana (District Court). The consolidated,
amended and supplemental complaint alleges violations of
the disclosure requirements of the Securities Exc hange Aci
of 1934 and the Securities Act of 1983, common law frand
and common law negligent nisrepiesentation in connee-
ton with the financial condition of Ertergy Corporation
and prays tor compeusatory and punitive damages, leyal
costs and fees and other proper relief ag: inst Energy
Corporation, System Energy, LP&L, MP&L., the Company
and NOPSL: certain current members and fonmer menihers
of Emergy Corporation’s Board of Directors, certain
officers and former officers of Entergy Corporation, Systeia
Energy, LP&L, MP&L, the Company and NOPSI: the
independent auditor of Entergy Corporation; and certain
underwriters of Enteryy Corporation common stock, On
March 14, 1986, the plaintiffs in the comsolidated action
filed a Motion for Ciass Action Determination. On April I8,
1986, Entergy Corporation and certain other System com-
panies, including the Company and individual defendants
(System defendanis), filed a Motion to Dismiss or, in the
alternutive, a Motion for Summary Judgment, On January
12, 1987, the District Court entered a judgment granting
defendants’ Motons for Summarny Judgment and dismis od
the suit. On February 6, 1987, the plaintiffs in the consoli-
dated action filed a Notice of Appeal with the United States
Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit (Fifth Circuit). On

June 7, 1988, the Fifth Circuit rendered a decision vacating



the judgment of the District Gourt, based, in part, ou the
conclusion that the District Court had not adequately
e_plained the bases for its decision. In remanding the case
1o the District Court for further proceedings, the Fifth
Clirewit suggested that the District Court could again
consider the merits of the System defendants’ Motions for
Summary Judgmentand determine, with the benefit of
certain guidelines o the interpretation of governing law
articulated by the Fidih Gircuit, whether the defendants are
entitled 1o summary judgment as a matter of law. The
District Court was directed, if itmakes such a determina-
ton, 1o provide i detailed analysis supporting its conclu-
sions that would facilitate judicial review. Alternatively, the
Fifh Circuit noted, the District Gourt could decline o rule
on the defendants’ Motions for Summary Judgment until
further development of the case has take, place and the
issues have been narrowed through the available pre-rial
techniques. Based upon the Fifth Cireuit's decision, the
District Court allowed the parties to rebrief the Motion for
Summary Judgment and, on January 17, 1989, the System
defendants filed a Renewed Motion for Summary Judg-
ment and a verified answer to the consolidated, amended
and supplemenital complaint. On July 20, 1980, the plain-
ufls filed a memorandum in opposition 1o the Re wewed
Motion for Summary Judgement. On September 29, 1989
the Systemn defendants filed reply papers to plaintifls’
opposition. The District Court has scheduled the trial 1o
commence on March 4, 1991, The outcome of this matter
and its impact on the Company's financial condition
cannot be predicted. The matter is pending.

At December 31, 1989, the Company had obligations
undor capitalized leases of approximately $265.4 million,
Included in this amount is approximately $168.0 million
associated with its nuclear fuel lease. (See Note 4 1o the
Financial Statements - “Commitments and Contingencies -
Nuclear Fuel.”)

Rental expense for capital and operating leases
(excluding the nuclear fuel lease expense) amounted 1o ap-
proximately $24.8 million, $28.6 million and $18.3 million
in 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively. Nuclear fuel expense,
exclusive of negative salvage, of $60.2 million in 1989, $61.1
million in 1988 and $74.1 million in 1997 was charged to
operations.

At December 81, 1989, there were noncancellable
leases with minimum rental commitments as showr in
Table 5A. Table 5A excludes nuclear fuel obligations
relating to the unrecover=d cost base of the Company's
lease, which at Decen ' 31, 1989, was $168.0 million.
Reduction of this obligation for nuclear fuel is based upon
nuclear fuel usage.

Table 5-A: Minimum Rontal Commitments
Capital ~ Operating
Yeurs DN ... L. ...
(In Thousends)

L RS N R NP S e $ 19271 8 7895
O L i e R 19,289 6,986
{7 R S o SR 19,289 6,218
ROBN L e R 16,482 6,122
B T e N i ik e 18,876 5,992
For years thereafter . ........ 98,240 12,248
Towl  $185897 44956
Less: Amoant Representing SRR

L R e R (88,5H24)
Present Value of Net Minimum

Lease Payments ... ....... $ 97,378
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In conjunction with the sale of ANG (see Note 1o the
Financial Statements - “Sumenary of Significant Accounting
Policies”), in TU8K the assets and henefit bl wtions of the
Company's pension plans were merged, effective January |1,
1987, through an amendment and restatement of the
Company's primary pension plan. Tiie provisions of the
plans were substantially the s ne but covered employvees in
different divivions of the Company and ANG. On June 1,
1988, under the terms of the sale agreement between the
Company, ANG and Arkausas Western Gas Company
(Arkansas Western), Arkansas Western assumed the assets
and benefitobligations, effective January 1, 1987, which
were related to active ANG participeats at June 1, 1988 The
Company's plan, as amended, retained the netassets and
benefit obligations associated with all ANG retirees as of

June 1, 1985,

The Company's pension plan, as amended, covers
substantially all employees of the Company. Benefits are
based on vears of service and the employee’'s compensation
during the last ten years of employment, The Company’s
funding policy is to fund pension costs in accordance with
contribution guidelines established by the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and
the Internal Revenue Code of 1956, as amended,

The plan s administered by o trustee who is respon-
sible for pension payments te vetired employees. Various
investment managers have esponsibility for management
of the plan‘'s assets. [n additon, an independent actuary
performs the necessary actuarial valuations for the Com-
pany’s plan. The components of the ©7 0 pany’s 1989 1968
and 1987 pension cost, as determine o dhe actuary, are
shown in Table 6-A.

Total pension expense of the Company for 1989, 1988
and 1987 was approximately $2.8 million, $0.4 million and
§6.9 million, respectively. The Company adopted SFAS No,
87 "Employers’ Accounting for Pensions™ effective January
1, 1987,

The assets of the plan consist prisnarily of commaon and
preferred stocks, fixed income securities and insurance
contrets.

The tunded status of the plan at December 51, 1989
and 1988 is presented in Table 68, The weighted average
discount rate and rate of increase in huture compensation
used in determining the actuarial present values of the

3

projected benefit obligation were 9.0 percent and 5.6
percent, respectively far both 1989 and 1988, The ex-
pected iongaerm rate of return on plan assets was 8.5
percentin 1989 and 198K, Transition assets are being am-
ortized over 15 years.

The Company wso provides certain healthcare and
life insurance benefits for retired employees, Substantially
all employees may become eligible for these benefits if they
reach retirement age while still working for the Company.
These benefits and similar benefits for active employees
are provided through various means including payments
of premiums o an insurance company and /or acorvils for
self insurance policies managed by an insurance company.
The cost of providing these benefits for retived employees
is not separable from the cost of providing benefits for the
active employees. The wtal cost of providing these benefits
and the average number of active and retived employees
for the last three years are shown in Table 6-C.,

Table 6-A: Pension Cost Components

December 81 1989 1988 1987
tIn Thousands)

Service cost - beoefits

carned during the period § 5968 § 50640 § 6,875
Interest cost on projected

benefit obligation .. . . .. 15,196 14,212 15004
Actual return on plan assets  (42,495)  (24,787) (6,392)
Net amortization and

defertal .o iiiid e 23,672 1,286 {11 887)

Net pension cost $ 2341 § 410 8 2,660
Table 6-B: Funded Status of Plan
December 81 1989 JO88

(In Thousand:)
Actuarial present value of
accumulated pension
plan benefits:

IR 12 1 g s I A e bR $ 147,005 § 126,204
INOEMEEREE ;& 2l s i 8,208 10,665
Accumulated benefit

obligation $ 155,808 § 136,964

. $(197,871) $(1758,179)

Projected benefit obligation

Plan assets at fair value . ... .. .. 229,759 198,855
Plan assets in excess of projected
benefit obligation . ... ... .. 32,388 25,156

Unrecognized prior service costs 296 —
Unrecognized transition assets . (28,029)  (%0,565)
Unrecognized net (gain) loss (27,976) (15.771)
Accrued pension

as«' “hability)

$ (23.821) § (20.980)



fable 6-C

December B | 984 | ONN

I etis) cost of health care

and e msurandce

In Thowsand $12.874 SK.A7

Average ninmnher

of active emplovees 4.711 1.GA8
Average mumber

of 1 wed emplovees 1,519 1,213

LibES OF CREDIT AXD SHORT-TERR DORROWINGS

Under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of
1955, the Company has authorization from the SEC to have
outstanding shortiern borrowings aggregating $125.0
milhion at any one time through 1990, See Table 7-A for
shorttern borowtngs and the apphcable interest rates
(determraned by dividing applicable interest expense by the
average amount borrowed) for the ( Ompans

Uhe Company had $62.5 milbon and $42.8 million in
lines of credit with Arkansas banks at December 31, 1U89
and T98K, respectively. The Company had no outstanding
borrowings under these hines of credit atvear<end 1989 o
198K, In addinon, the Company had approximately
$6G7.000 in other shortterm borrowings at December 31,
1989 and 1U8E respectively

[he t OMpPany participates with certain other compa
mies of the Middle South Electric System in a money pool
(Money Pool) arrangement whereby those System compa
nies with available funds make shortterm loans to other
Svstem companies (other than Entergy Corporation)
having shortterm borrowing requiremnents. The Company
may barrow from these sources subject only 1o its maximunm
authorized level of shortterm bovrowings. At December 81
1989, the Company had $27 million in outstanding borrow
mgs from the Money Pool

Teble 7-4

Years Ended December 8)

Maximum month-end
borrowing $30,968 S$H1.172  Suny

Year-end borrowing $27.667 $ 667 $667

Average borrowing:
dank loans $6.0258 S$21.001  $3%61
\\\'l\ l.l“l‘ (Q Illh\'ll(\ sl.“s' - i
Other $667 $667  SH67

Average interest rate:
During the period
Bank loans 11.05%
Associated companies B.62%
Other 11.00%
At end of period -
Bank loans —
Associated companies 7.97%
Other 10.50%

REVAINGD EARNINGS

I'he indentures relating o the Company’s lang-term
debt and provisions of the amended and restated articles of
incorporation relating to the Company s preferred stock
provide for restrictions on the payment of cash dividends
on common stock and acquisition of outstanding shares of
the Company’s common stock. As of December 31, 1989,
$125.2 million of retaimed earning. were free from suck
restrictions. However, as discussed in Note 9 1o the Finan
ciad Stetements - “Proferred and Common Stock”, the
Company acquired $100 million of its outstanding com
mon stock on January 22, 1990, thereby reducing retained
carnings free from such restrictions by S100 million

e Company did nocdeclare any common stock divi
dends from the second quarter of 1985 until July, 1987
Since 1987, the Company has paid quarterly common stock
dividends to Entergy Corporation aggregating $47.7
mithon, $45.2 milhon and $22.6 milhion i 19849, 198K and

JOKR7 respectrved




Arkarsas Power & Light Company

A special meeting of the Company's common and pre-
ferred stockholders was held on October 19, 1988, and ad-
Journed to November 9, 1985, The stockholders adopted a
proposal to create a new class of 15,000,000 shares of pre-
ferved stock with a par value of $0.01. As of December 31,
1989, none of this stock had been issued.

To issue additional preferred stock, the Company must
meet a minizin eamings coverage requirement of 1.5
times wioual interest requirements and preferred stock
dividend requirements. The Company’s charter provides

Table 9-A: Changes in Shares Ovtstanding

During the Year

Comroon stock shavessold ... ... ... .. ... ... ........

Preferred stock sharos sold (retired ):

T R G SR NSO B B T
T R R T R PR e

Table 9-8: Preferred Stock Ovtstanding

At December 81

Without sinking fund:

L T e S R B P P S A
e A A e A O o S A

Premium and expense, net ..
Total preferred stock without sinking fund

With sinking fund:

T T T T T O TR A R SR Sy

Stated at $25 a shwre .. . ..

PrOmMIVT AN CXPENRE, DL v 4a s c ol oaessions ihus oo

Total preferred stock with sinking fund

j6

that the Company may issue preferred srock 1 refund
outstanding preferved scock without meeting an earnings
coverage west. The earnings coverages for preferred stock
were 171 and 1.74 at December 31, 1989 ind 1988, respec-
uvely. Based upon the most restrictive test and on an
assumed divided rate of 10 percent, the issuable amount of
additional preferved stock was $204 million at Decembwr
81, 1989

In December, 1987, the Company reduced te par
value of all common stock from $12.50 por share 10 $0.01
per share. This resulted in an increase in paid-in capital of
approximately $686.7 million and a corresponding de-
crease in par value of common “tock.

The Company reoc ved SEC approval to purclase from
its parent, Entergy Corporation, up to $100 million of the
Company's common stock, On January 221990, the
Company repurchased from Entergy Corporanon, 8
million shares of the Company's common stock, $0.01 par
value, ata purchase price of $12.50 per share for an aggre-
gate purchase price of $100 million.

1989 1988 1987

............... (48,000 (53,387)  (88,555)

............... (199,086)  (387.218)  (301,325)
1989 1988

(In Thousands)

.......................... $101,350 $101,850
.......................... 25,000 25,000
......................... 540 540

$126,890 $126.890
..................... XLy $ 75,000 $ 77.800
..................... . 55,688 60 665
........................ (1,15%4) (1,086)

$127.554 $137,879



Table 9:C: Preferied Shares Ovtstanding

Current
Shares Shares Outstanding Call Price
At December 81 Arthorized 1989 1ORK Share
Cumulative, $100 Par Value:
Withouwt sinking fuand:
T e T P A P Ty P 70,000 70,000 70,000 $ 108,647
h D EEETERL SR N AR Aot SR 98,500 93,500 98,500 107.000
T T R A IR AR SR R 75,000 75,000 75,000 162.8%0
B0 SUOD BEEIRE . o ia s Cn i s sisons ar iy s leie s 75,000 75,000 75,000 102.500
A R R e S A B L T A e e 100,000 100,000 100,000 102.8%0
DT RO ot N T T A T S A R 100,000 100,000 106,000 108.170
S T R R e S R R R e 150 000 150,000 150,000 108.250
R I A i e R i 200,000 200,000 200,000 102.800
RS IR & sk dhaiy i b §Fpp ais Lk et e NiCE 150,000 150,000 150,000 118,000
Total 1,018,500 1,018,500 1,018,500
With sinking fund *
i T T A R e SRR o S N I Q0,000 90,000 O8,.000 106.740
BT i o T N AR ol D T e 140,000 140,000 180,000 107.020
GRS I o o v o a ki A ke s s M0.000 500,000 500,000 108.520
Towl , 750,000 730,000 778,000
T KRR S VN o ST MO T AL Y PPy 1,986,500 TS -
Total, $100 Par Value 5730000 1748800 1,791,500
Cumulative, $25 Par Value:
fithout sinking fund:
L R R N He e R SR 400,000 400,000 400,000 27.110
ek T A | R SO AR el P Rt 600,000 600,000 HOU,000 27.800
Votal It 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
With sinking fund *:
U T T e B SRR RN AR I O e 1,027,518 1,027,518 1,100,478 26.940
RECREERND RN 5 o 40 ks e a i s A AN Bbd s 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,317,126 28,220
Total 2,227,518 2,227,518 2,426,604
O T R DA I R T VR ciaa B T72,482 : — _ -
Total, $25 Par Value 9,000,000 4,227,518 $,426,604
Cumulative, $0.01 Par Value:
T e D A A R R R A E P T 15,000,000 .S —
Total, $0.01 Par Value 15,000,000

* These sevies ae te e vetired in pull through the operation: of sinking fund<. The 9.92% series, 10.60% senies, ' 1.04'% series and 13.28% sevies are beong
vedexmend cach year al the vate of 80,000, 10,000, 20,000 ava 100,000 shares, respectively. Beginning Novembay 1, 1991, the 8.52 % series is (o be vedeemed at
the vate of 25,000 <1 s each year. In addition, the Company he's the non-cuimwative option to redecm an additional like amount of said shaves vach year

T
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Avkavivas Power O Laght Company

LOR6-TERM REBT

Tuble 10-0: Leng-Yorm Dabt

At December 51 1989 | O8N

In Thowusands)

st Mortgage Bonds:

o " . 1O
v B/RY series due 1990 50 h GO0

| N", series due 199 12,000 12.000
| “ N series due 1994 15,000 15,000
“| 8% series dae 19495 25.000 25,000
V5 senies due 1996 25,000 25,000
1% series due 1996 1.760) 1.960
8% sevies due 1997 30,000 30,000
'I., ries due 1995 6,200 6,600
P\:, ies due 1998 15,060 1 5,000
4% senes due 199 25,000 25,006
N“‘ wies due 000 25,000 25,000
1% series dae 2000 2.800 1,000
R% senes due 2001 $0,000 30,000
:,‘ senies due 2001 %0.000 20,000

I”. senies dae 2002 $5.000 45.000
2% seres due 2002 15,000 15.000
; 40,000 10,000

40,000 10,000

29% senies due ‘.'un-l 40,600 10,000
B9 series due ‘."N'_' 40,000 10,000
R0 series due 2u07 75,000 75.000
R% series due 2008 75,000 75,000
1% senes due 2000 60,000 60,000

' gL s T e
h’, ries due ..'“l.' 50,000 75.000
1% series due 201 e 25 000

B% senies due 2014 0

‘ 100,000 100,000
1% series due 2016 50,000 50.000
/4% series due 2019 75,000 -—

938,260 014,160

¢ series due 2008
R% series due 2008

Fotal First Mortgage Bonds

Installment Purrhese Contracts:
Pope County, Arkansas: due 1989 1o 2015 at rates rangin’ fron 7-1./4% w0 11% * 140,505 1 40,580
Jefterson County, Arkansas; due 1989 1o 2008 at rates ranging from 61 /8% 10 10 67,525 68,475

lmh'ln'nth’nu-( ounty, Arkansas; due 2018 at rate of 11-1 /8% 45.000 15.000

253,080 208,955
Long-Term Obligation - Department of Energy (Note 4 82,393 75,738
Unamortized Premium and Discount on Debt - Net 16,554) hHZK

Total Long-Term Debt 1,267,129 1,288,020
Less: Currently Maturing Portion 3,080 2,580
Long Term Debt Excluding Amount Due Within Oae Yea $1.264.049

Fotal Installment Purchase Contracts

$1.255.440

8120 million, 11% Popw Cour

ounty. Avkansas Pollution
e |

foreds

milleon, 0.0% First \"'.’,'.




At December 81, 1989, the sinking fund requires
moents and maturities tor long-erm debt for the years
1990 trough 1994 are illustrated in Table 10-8

Table 10-B: Sinking Fund Requirements and Long-Term Debt
Maturitios

Cash Sinking
Yo Sinking Fund Fund * Maturities*
(I Thousands)
o960 |, . $900 $6, 988 $ 1,485
1991 ..... . KOO 6,268 15,1495
0 SRR KOO 6,268 1.225
1998 . ... ... BOO (IR 16,950
1 SR MO 7118 1,470

* These annval sinking Jund vequirements may be mel by centification of
frroperty additions at o vate of 167% of such vequoements

S Uhese matunties do not veflect §75 8,000 pollation comprol vevenue
basicls which are subpect (o vedemption at the opticm of the holders of such
bonds at a vedemption prvee of 100%.,

The Company received regulatory approval allowing
the sale of up 10 $270 million additonal FMB through
February 28, 1991, Pursuant to this autharization, the
Company issued $75 million 9 3,/4% FMEB in July, 1989, and
$150 million 10% PMB February 1, 1990,

To issue additional FMB the Company must meei a
minimum earnings coverage reauirement of 2.0 times the
annual mortgage intevest reguirements. The amount of
additional FMB the Compuny miray issue is imited 1o the
lesser of such additional amounis based on mortgage
coverage ratios or unfunded bondable property. In addi-
non, the Company has the ability, subject 1o meeting
certain conditions, to ssue bonds against the retirement of
bonds without meeting an earnings test. Earnings coverage

mounis at December 31, 1989, and 1988, for the

ompany’s FMB were 286 and 2,76, respectively. Based
upon the most restrictve test and on an assumed interest
rute of 10 percent, issuable amounts at December 31, 1959
were $884 million,

In conjunction with the July, 1989 issuance of $75
million 9 8/4% FMB discussed above, on July L1, 1989, §25
million FMB, 13 1/4% Series due February 1, 2018 and $25
million of the outstanding $75 million FMB, 18 3/4% Series
due December 1, 2012 were redeemed by the Company

In additon, the Campany has also received regulaton
approval 1o proceed with arrangements for the possible
redemption, purchase or other acquisition of all or a
portion of certw oustanding series of the Company’s high
interest riate FMB up 10 an aggregate principal amount of
$200 million. The nemaining series of the Company 's FMB
being avaderea for redemption or acguisition include,
but may not be limited to, the balance of the 13 8/8% series
due December 1, 2012, and the 14 1/8% series due Deceme
ber 1, 2014, Reference is made 10 the Entergy Power and
Missour Operations sections of Note 2 1o the Financial
Statements < “Rate and Regulatory Maners” for information
regarding the possible redemption of all or a portion of
certain series of the Company's outstanding FMB at special
reclempion prices, at or near par, pursaant o and in
compli wee with applicable provisions of its mortgage and
deed of rust.

The Company buys from and sells electricity to the
aperating companies of the Middle South Electric
System, under rute schedules filed with the FERC, The
Company also purchases capacitv and energy fro.a
System Energy's Grand Gulf 1 In addition, the Gompany
purchases fuel from SF1and receives technical and
advisory services from Entergy Services, Inc.

Operating revenues include revenues from sales 1o
associated companies amounting o $218.1 million in
1989, $228.2 mill 2nin 1988 and $252.0 million in 1987,
Operating expenses include charges from affiliates for
fuel cost, purchased power, and technical and advisory
services totaling $322.1 million in 1989, $887.8 million in
1988 and $388.7 million in 1987,

The Company and MP&L were parties to a Unit
Power Purchase Agreement which terminated in Decem-
ber, 1989 for the saie to MP&L of the Company's 31.5
percent share of capacity and energy from ISES 2. The
Company’s belore-tax income associated with the sale of
such capacity to MP&L was approximately $27 million in
1984,
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For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the
Company considers all higily liquid debt instraments
purchased with a matarity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. The supplemental disclosures required by
SFAS No. 95 “Statement of Cash Flows" are shown in Table

12-A.
CASH AND CASM EQUIVALENTS
Table 12-A: Supploemental Disclosures
For the Yewrs Ender December 31 1989 (R 1087
(I Thansands)
Cash Paid (Received) During the Year:
G e B ARG SR A R A O A AT A TR e S R e R $113,476 $115.885 $120,444
e e I (el L AR P SO PR 11,772 11,659 11,489
Daily lease charges - nuclear ol ... .oooiieiiiiiii i 13,009 14,683 11,852
R AR 7T 4 (et e R o Lkt e R s Ao WAt L Ay (8,667) 4,080 (50,248
Noncash Investing and Financing:
Capital lease obligati s recorded (Nowe D) o000 $56,902 $70.778 $61.470
First morigage bonds assumed by purchaser in the sale of ANG .00 - (3,780) —
QUARTERLY RESULFS (UNAUDITED)
Operating resuldts for the four quarters of T989 and 1988 are shown in Table 15-A,
Table 13-A: Quarterly Operating Results
Quarter Ended March June September December
thi Thowsands)
1989:
Operating Revenue ; & $3517.94% $310.745 $427.158 $317.040
Operating Income va Ui 47,665 38,110 80,262 87,545
Net lncome IS : : 28,872 20,817 68,514 18,776
(L LT
Operating Revenue S900) 83 $811.851 $4924.867 $410.7%9
Operaung Income 10,419 R7.0K85 B8O 2% .546
Net Income : 27.641 9K 635 67.240 7.68%
Fhe business of the Company is subject 1o seasonal sutuner months, Accordingly, earnings information for any
fluctuations with the peak penod occurring durng the thiee-month period shouid not be considered as a basis for
estimating the results for a tull vew
10



INDEPEMDENT AYDITORS' REPORT

Arkausas Power & Laght Comprany

1o the Stockholders and Directors of Arkansas Powey
& Light Compan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of
Arkansas Power & Light Company as of December %1, 1989
and 198X, and the related statements of income, retained
carnings, and cash flows for each of the three years in the
peniod ended Decermber 31, 1989, These financial states
ments are the responsibility of the Company’s manage
ment, Ow n'\'numhlhl\ 15 1O EXPress an opimon on thes
finanaial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally
aoe Lauditing standards Those standlards require that
W I nd perform the andit to obtain reasonable
psurance about whether the financial statements are free
ol 1y aisstatement, An audit includes examining, on
atest bams, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo

sures in the financial statements, An andit also mclades

111 Center Street, Suite 1800
Litth: Rook, Arkansas 72201-4420

assessing the accounting principles used and significant

estimates inade by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial stastement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

in our opinion, such financial statements present
fairly, in all inaterial respects, the finanaal position of the
Company at December 81, 1989 and 1988, and the resulis
of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 81, 1989 in confor

mity with generally accepred acconnting principles

Yebruary 14, 1990




ELEVEN YEARS OF PROGRESS-FINANCIAL'
Arkansas Power & Laght Company
1089 1988

(In Thowusands)

Selected Financial Data:
Oporating revonues .. ... ....ooivivisiaines i (e 'y $1LOK1.871  §1.5956,780
DR IS =< i % 5 v i ok ol 0 od 4 e o sk 0 aadnap Sl 181,979 151,149
R I o e B e S0 7 i am e i 4,052,607 5928082
T R T L LI LT 1,264,049 1,285,440
Preferred stock, vith sinking fund .. ... ... ..o 127,554 187.879
W (end of penod):
referred stock and premium/expense, net $ 254,444 § 264,269
Common stock and paiddn capital ... ... ... 695,851 695 804
A Rﬂaincd carmings ... g e Rif' bl A cvis o s 0008 i stn b SMM 808,106
Long-term debt:
Firstmonty gebonds® ... oo i iisaianinirs 954,842 D207
Installmes  purchase contracts® ... ... Wi mu 247,628
! ‘lnng-wnp obligations -DOE ... ... ... PURLLORTEY S 75,798
Total , nm;nr 1285440
Total capitalization $2,528,046 $°408618

T T T A e L L R S T S R R R S R T s Ty S Sl S T oD oa e T I S I I TR SRR SR I SIS

Annual Payment Reqgrirements:

Interest on:
Loy R R U R P e $ 89,251 § 8R667
NOTES Installment purchase congmets ... 24,400 24,486
Dividends on preferred stock oo L 22,886 23,454

' 1981, Utility Plant (end of penod):

oo ,',,‘,',‘,',',',‘,‘f P 8 L e e AR RSO N $4,006,809  $3.805.517
Missoun Power Company Construction work in progress ... ... b 90,125 75,887
mcluding us wholly-oumed T A R Ty L AT 168,115 162,942
subsidiary ANG. On June 1, T T R R R R 4,265,189 4,135,846
1988, APEL, as vequired by Less - accumulated depreciation . . Ml e = 1,218,708 1,115,505
the SEC, dispased of s interest Net utility plant 38. .458 $3.018.251

s wholly-owned subsidiary
ANG, The financial data in
this veport for the years 1981

thru 1987 are consolidated and Income Statement:

hirtw Wk it rndded Since RETRIUEEE TUVINARIOD . & « ' 5k dh ol wia s W s a4 ok oa iy kn e om 4 $1,881,871 $1.556,789
neither the effect of acquisition Operating expenses:

nor disposition is material Fuel and fuel related . .......... e e s 207,795 282,051
2. In January 1987, AP&I Purchised Nowesr ... cooiindins va R R S i 379,095 495811

‘pitalized 1 leases ar. ! Deferred purchased power ... ....... e s (81,122) (128,897)

vetabed 1986; thergfore, years Taxes - deferred purchased power ... ... ........... 50,769 48,89}
aficr 1985 include utility plani Gas purchased for resale . ... ... LR L A B anT R e e
';"d" capital leases Pavroll - operation and maintenance ..o 120,100 119,241
,m’”':",:""" ewrvently maturing Other np(:l‘iﬂilﬂl and MAINenance . ......c..coveesaen 275,404 2‘76.690
4. In Janunry 1987, AP 'll?-t.'"-.'( aton ... ... A e e A e : 125,493 If(gﬁ,:l.‘:()
capitalived nuclear fuel leases o FTRECRE LR R R R R R R IR 22.955 4.0 f)
However, only 1986 has been lotal 1,178,488 I, 106,827
vestated for such leases. Pnor Operating income 208,582 189,962
1987 nuclear fuel veported on Other income and deductions - net (excluding AFDC) 39,800 1,112
the bulance sheet was only the Interest and other charges

:‘;::\‘:':.I/;L;‘lul:::: i Interest on longstermdebt ..o § i 120,164 117,873
5 New 10 dhaluniisdal ()!I.l('l interest - ‘n('l ul.drhl premium . ... AL (%,910) 3114
Statements - “Summary of Sy Total (excluding AFDC) 116,254 120,987
nificant Accounting Policies™ INCOINE FrOM POVEITOE « o o . o« v v viv v ees o ennnenss 2 Webr 127,018 120,087
discusses the components of L e | g N LR L ST T i) 4,961 11,062
AFNC und its impact on the Net income $ 181,979 § 141,149

Finanaal Statementy
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e

$1.404,856
141,160
8RO, 454
1,286,228
161,255

$ 278,145
(95,108
244,025

1,217,278

916,778
248 8%
71,106
1,256,228
$2.454,501

$  BR7H6
24,560
25,089

$1,80%,454
108,416
169,974
4,076,844
1,068,407
$4,008. 457

$1.404.856

450,054
481,716

(167.956)

7%.170
26,000
115,765
219,881
119,104
28,782
1,195,971
208,8K5
HhH,202

119,287
15,410
152,697
181,990
0.770

$ 141,160

1986

§1 580,404
124 521
4,787 608
1,818,604
165,000

§ 201809
6HO4 R4
151,068

1,187 810

097 8RY
248,988
66,729

1. 315,604
$2.451.414

$ 102,081
24,640
26,665

$3.650, 128
127,887
162,404

3,048 86
961.615
$2,987.204

$1,4809,494

324,920
454,508

(210,854)

108,527
81,592
110,955
292,597
114,742
19,059
1,171,616
217,878
8214

140,566
10,854
151,419
114,675
10,148

$ 124821

1985

$1.564,786
110,068
2,507 88¢
1,954,994
120,812

$ 247702
694,764
9417

991 888

1,019,542
252 971
62,681
1,454,994
$2 926,877

$ 121772
24,704
22864

$4.478,274
92,564
35,684
4,606,520
860,226
$2,746,204

$1.964, 786

814,006
317821

(76,016)

87415
45,816
102,852
210,204
109,686
96,143
1,147 997
216,789
2R.871

198 708
7.810
146,062
09, 10K
10,470

£ 110,068

1984

$1.507.688
148,567
060817
1,286,507
124,170

$ 251,060
694,508
26,101
a71,466

1,098,065
136,584

57 908
1,286,507
$2,2607.978

$ 122,494
11,500
24,202

$4.507 908
105,762
27,821
3,440,961
766,087

$2,674,454

$1,507.688

361,109
135,964

44,804
97,650
169,145
97,451
161,275

1,065,497

242,186
11,204

196,974
7.876
184,850
119,040
24,827

$ 143367

1985

(I Thowsands)

§1.206, 145
126,896
2,850,517
1,195,788
185,931

$ 260821
698,247
2K, 158
UR2 276

1,014,797
181,541
49,400
1,105 788

$2,178.014

§ 108,727
11,68
24,366

$2.010,470
306,308
24,979
3,241,847
679,282
$2.562.615

$1.206 145

350,871
166,126

44,150
87,210
158,746
92,621
151,644
994 K68
211,277
14,457

119,466
7.152
126,618
99,116
27.780

$ 1268496

1982

$1,046,148
107,872
2,660,417
1,127,540
141,198

$ 268,028
627,700
49,865

920,102

1,000,255
127,285
1,127,540
$2.006,642

$ 105,568
10,386
25,181

$2.628.910
364,202
16,869
9,004,440
605,404

$1.046,148

244,595
178,841

40,986
77.566
127,500
84,194
101,146
Bhd,887
191,506

12,687

108,557
11,272
119,820

R4, 164
28,208

$ 107,879

$2.999,086

1981

$1.015,561
96,140
2474249
093,168
144,120

$ 271010
547,185
48,154
R61,4920

849,585
148,78

998,160

$1.854,492

$  B2086
14,016
25,456

$2.546,016
255,468
10,214
2811,728
582,261

$2,.279,467

$1.015,561

810,673
141,816

30,687
67,807
129,402
77,0928
90,530
R4, 37K
167,188

17497

90,755
21,088
111,798
72, 887
23,253

£ 96,140

1980

$ 7H0497
65,280
2,147 9K83
RN 667
147,065

$ 273,955
458,569
54,700
787,224

765,450
88,287
RAR.667
$1.685,801

$ 745651
6,594
25,778

$2.184,704
282,976
781
2,428,281
417,455

$£2,005,796

$ 750,497

268,418
154,126

49,774
84,628
59,574
54,088

655,558

94,944

17,468

67,086
17,649
84,085
27,727
37.508
$ 65,280

1979

$ NHK2610

$ 227408
427,960
86,5485
741,701

768,549
H6,167
810,716
$1.561,417

$ 6245
4,980
19,548

$1,281 882
980,054

2,211,886
864,447
»1.847 4%

$ 582610

159,907
171,425

140,607
65,754
39,708
34,948
512,349
70,261
24,627

67,001
10,296
77,887
16,501
65 90%
§ K2
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Arkansas Power & Light Company

1989 108K
Electric Operating Revenues (thousanas of dollars):
DR ' 5k T T L e L 2 A i $ 425568 S 416646
RO 1| casmelig Ll e e S I S e TR 254,656 259,740
Industrial - aluminum processing” ..o - -—
I A e o1 e e L b L B o i 307,858 287 h68
Government and municipal oo 20,990 19,665
Total from retail CUStOMETS . ..« oo ovrn i rncnrss 1,009,047 058,507
R RN B B N R TR i 345,877 365,560
MiscallaAnOOUs TEVONNES . . ..o s Y 27722
Total electric operating revenues u.m.m $1,356,780
pE St = IS S S I PR A SN TR AT I T T RIS I ~2ip- - BMAs SLh—aha Iz PR N T N AR T e S R T it BTSRRI
Electric Sales (millions of kilowati-hours):
e IR R R IR BV AR AR T RRa ET UL 5,098 5,149
EIAIRIRRER 4 o 3 o T T A T Ao A e e € et A 4,644 3,566
Industrial - aluminum processing® ... — —
L O Ty 1 AL ov i A ey 3 e & ok A [ Aol 5,518 5,825
Government and municipal ..o 220 805
Total 10 retail CUStOMErS . ... ovoiee it o e 14,575 14,845
el A T S R RN RO LT 12,128 18,144
Tnlal energy -old 26,708 27,489
”m z SRR SRS OTN R i SURTT I R SRS e o~ £
Number of Customers (e¢nd of year):
1. Eleven Years of Progress: T R R A M PN T A S ST R S 512,826 508,151
Operating velates (o the RBERIRRA R . Lt e e e s oLk e L Lo e ok A 63,849 62,918
Coupany h diociris Shsntions indusirial - aluminum processing® .o —_ —
and does not iclude data : &
relaind to ANG for the peviod o T T R e L T e S R A S R R s 18,165 17,550
1981 through 1958, See Note Government apd municipal ... 853 1,287
I (o the Financial Statements - T T R R R R S T 595,698 HRO,906
“Summary of Significant R R A e T W 15 15
aton on e disstion . Total customers- ) | 595,708 589021
ANG, i o
2. Reynolds Metals Company Electric M (millions of kilowatt-hours):
began phasing out its Source and disposition
3:":&:‘::.‘:'?:';3 m:::’::‘ Generated - net station output:
contract expived (December 31, (:Oll .......................................... 9,404 I(),2!‘lﬁ
1986), it account reverted 1o a e g e R LS s ',7” 2,064
standard indusinial rate and ¢ 11RO T MR a1 S O PR R T R S (R R DT 94 107
was reclassifin as an PR 1/ s s oy o e T S AR5 6 o 5o 8,844 8,895
indiistrial cusiomer. G 5 s e e i« AT e s AL 48 00 -1 S %
i::;«d:f A i Total gelwrnlcd ............................... £1,264 21,549
1. The ’“" 1981 includes 538 b AR R AN B | 2 1A AR R A O 6.773 7.822
meguwatts (o suppey Arkarsas L R T T R LRV I aRa ey . Jaamn e, «
I Cafriiise Cooponr Total W18 36087
:“L‘"’ ‘b'x".(‘” "”““’:""’L"" ~ Less: Company uses, losses and unaccounted for 1,480 1448
own capability. Years prior to Total energy sold 26.708 27,489
’wl abo '”rlud' llal_T"I“ R R T T o R A e T e e o A e L N . R S T e S T S ST IS IR IS TR T RSN RSN SNIRETTI Sl e it s e
;7_:;{‘“ of load supplied to l‘edt dclnlnd (megawam)‘ 3,601 89%
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97057

11,3649
116
24916
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1, 4H4

29,401

S.800

)

291,044
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oh, 220
250 401
7.408%
'l':.l
NNy
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202 K06
ORI
242,247
19,214
R77.788
Wh 767

944 209

$1.516,797

AR
98
SR
Q94

Hhy

$  A%4.003%
IR7.545
O4.067
224 392
YA VRN
864,085
464, 0K

180K
$1.247.597

L obd
4.079
3.060
1,511

105
15,719
NOIX

I. A
<405

IR0, 1848
LN O8O

|
14811

~

415,960
169 567
HH.624
2000 296
NG
241
BON
OhYy

NG

$282.204
15%.50%
RLITH

188 975
19.08)

HRN KUN

a0uy T
o T4

L R

LR

$H04,124

224
Hhbh)
=9
O3
176
,’!".\
7,241
.,.n
UIK
1,408

21 500

'I.)ll

$257 KO\
IELRIA
R Y
179,581
14,787
670 984
20K 781
5.5064

$974.754

1418
2,819
1,064
4,511

919

14,924
K A58

9% OR
28,282

050

$212.848
128,457
Ha.171
140,422
12,824
568 727
I8].65H0
h,120

. -
@ 750,497

4,480
2082
3411
8675
202
14,540
5,445
19,985

106,717
19444
|
12,284
1,H48
168,994
19

9,018

601
1,741
| .66H3%
7881

10%
14,9209
6.459

(200)

21,179
1,194
19 .G85

1,179

$ 160,902
100.741
Hh NG
ll;‘ ."'ﬁ
11,447
451 056
125,980
5074
SHRZ2 610

%.884
244
3,549
3081
326
15,684
1,204
17,888

200
004
|
2,151
617
0O6HN
(Y

(OR7

1HX
050
101
2hl
K70
7.740
206
18,906
1,018
] 7. 88K
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OPFICERS, STOCKNBLDER INCCRMATION

Avkansas Power & Laght Compuany

FRICERS TOCUNOLDER IHFORMATION

Jerry L. Maulden Transior Anonis dor Brob ) Slod
Chatrman of the Board and Chief Executive Offices L

L nion National Bank of Little Rock
R. Drake Keith I Union National Plaza

President and Chiel Operating Offices Lattle Rock, Arkansas 72201

William Cavanaugh 111
Executive Vice President and Chief Nuclear Ofhicer
Eftective January 1, 1990

Fust Comme. cial Bank

Post Office Box 1471

Littde Rock, Arkansas 72203
Kenneth R, Breeden

Senior Vice President= Customer Services & Marketing ﬂaglsemvdi’vﬂmodtmh

First Commercial Ban
Donald C. Hintz p .\ Office ;‘ \Hi .-;“
Senior Vice Prestdent= Nuclem B g

Effect | 1 1690 Lattle Rock, Arkansas 72204
CCUVe Januuny TN

Lee W, Randall Certifiod Public Acountonts

Senior Vice President= Finance & Admimistraton, Chiet Deloitte & Touche
Financial Officer, Secretary and Assistant Treasurer L1 Center Sueet

I il Lok !k..’\.\’.‘_’“l
Cecil L. Alexander l o .

Vice President= Public Affairs Exocutive Olfiss
T. Gene Campbell Arkansas Power & Light Company
Vice President- Nucdlea 125 W, Capitol

Resigned eftfective February 28, 1990 Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

: 500 8774000
N. S, (Buzz) Carns

Vice President= Nuclew
Effectuve March 1, 1990 Muolﬂooﬂng

hird Wednesday of May
John J. Harton

Vice President= Financial Services, Treasan N Form 10X

Assistant Secretan he 19889 annual report to the SEC on Form 10K is

' avadable to any stockholder upon reqguest, without charge
Charles L. Kelly ! arg

N Wil

| I\
Vice President- ( arporate Communications a

J()hll R. Marshall Shirley A, Hunter, Assistant Secretan
Vice President= Customer Services \rkansas Power & Light Compam
Post Office Box 551
Marshall L. Pendergrass 1 i
. . Little Rock, Arkansas 722038
Vice President= Fosstl Producton & FANSIniss

M. W. (Pete) Rice Entergy Corporation Annual Report
|

Vice President= Svstem Pla

request a copy f thie 1984 Fanter
Annual Report, call or write 1o
Henry L. Warren ‘ | :
) ntere
Vice Presides Pla g & Cont

Cary J. Dudenhefer
ASsiSstant Seocretamny

Shirley A, Hunter
Assistat Secretan




#

Arkansas Power & Light
Company (AP&L) owns
elecwic tacilines in 65 of

Arkansas' 75 counties and in
15 of Missouri's 1 counties
At December 81, 1989, the
Company furnished retal
clectnic service in J28
Arkansas and Missouri
incorporated municipalives
he Company also provides
power at wholesale to seven
Arkansas and two Missourn
municipalities and in
Arkansas to two rural electric
coaperatives and one
associaton of rural electric
coaperauves

AP&L s a wholly
owned subsidiary of Entergy
Caorporaton, the electri
watlity holding company for
the Middle South Plectric
System. For 41 vears, the
Middle South Electric
System has been the leading
electric energy supplier 1o a
91,000square-mile region
wong the lower reaches ol
the Mississippi River

I'he Svstem's vast
network of interconnected
trunsmission and distribution
lines and diversified gnd of
fossil fuel and nuclear
generating plants provides
electricity to more than
1.7 million retil customers
in Arkansas, L owsiana
Mississippi, and Missouri

Headquartered in New
Orleans, Louisiana, Enterg
Corporation includes fou
retail Operating companics
APKL, Louisiana Power &
Light, Mississippi Power
& Light, and New Orleans
Public Service Ine

Svstem

Energy Resources, Inc. s
A nuclear generatng
subsichiary responsible for
management and operation
of the Grand Gulf Nuclear
Station. Another subsicliary
Emergy Services, Inc.,
provides various tech
nical, administrative, and
Corpen WO services 1o
Entergy Corporatnon and the
System companic

'he System s currenthy
secking regulitory approval
10 consolidate operating
responsibility for the System's
fow nuclewr units into a
proposed new subsidiary
Entergy Operations, Ine

Also pending regulatory
approval, a new subsidiary,
Entergy Power, Inc., is
planned as a wholesale
generator that would
purchase AP&L's interest in
the Independence 2 and
Ritchie 2 generaung units,
and then sell the capacity and
energy from these units
le the Middle South
Elec e System

Oour

AMDDLE SOUTH ELECYRIC SYSTESR
B Retail Serviee An

Arkansas Power & Light Company provides electric service

within the portions of Arkansas and Missouri shown in red
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